)

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY | BOARD AGENDA

Thursday, April 16, 2015

Time:

Place:

AGENDA:

L.

II.

II1.

IV.

V.

VI

VIL

VIII.

IX.

8:00 a.m.
8:30 a.m.

Consultation with Counsel (Executive Director’s Office)
Board Room

55 International Drive, Pease International Tradeport
Portsmouth, New Hampshire

ALL VOTES WILL BE ROLL CALL PURSUANT TO NH RSA 91-A

Call to Order (Bald)

Acceptance of Minutes: March 19, 2015*

Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion
(Presentation by City of Portsmouth)

Public Comment

Old Business

Audit Committee Report* (Bohenko)
A. Approvals

Finance
A.
2.

1.

Auditor Contract* (Loughlin)

Financial Reports

L.

Operating Results for Eight Month Period Ending February 28, 2015*
Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to December 31, 2015*

Licenses/Easements/Rights of Way/Options
A. Approvals

i VMD Systems Integrators, Inc. — Airport Terminal* (Preston)
2. Rights of Entry — North Apron Vehicle Training® (Torr)
Leases
A. Reports
1. Two International Group, LLC*
2, 222 International, LP*
3. 249 Corporate Drive, LLC*

B. Approvals

1.  Old Tex Mex, LLC — 68 NH Avenue Assignment/Amendment® (Allard)
Contracts/Agreements
A. Reports*
l. Williams Communications Services, Inc. — Airport Terminal
2; Pease Golf Course — Website Consultant
B. Approvals
1. USDA Wildlife Control* (Bohenko)






* %
koK

N +

XI. Executive Director’s Reports/Approval
A. Reports

1. Golf Course Operations

2. Airport Operations
a. Skyhaven Airport
b. PSM
c. Noise Line Report*

3. Transportation Infrastructure Improvement Fee*

4. NH DOT - Skyhaven Airport Memorandum of Understanding*

B. Approvals
1. Federal Highway Administration — Arboretum Drive and ROE* (Lamson)
2. FAA Grant Acceptance/Contract Award — Skyhaven Airport* (Loughlin)
3. Bills for Legal Services* (Torr)

XII.  Division of Ports and Harbors
A. Reports
1. Port Advisory Council
2. Commercial Moorings for Hire*

B.  Approvals
1. Pda Administrative Rules Amendments — Various — Adoption* (Bohenko)
2. Bills for Legal Services* (Allard)

XIII.  Special Events - Report*
1. Bridal Miles — 5k Road Race (5/17/15)
2. Newington School Supporters — Sk Road Race (9/12/15)

X1V. New Business

XV. Upcoming Meetings: Airport Committee May 11@ 6:30 p.m.
Finance Committee May 18, 2015
Board Meeting May 21, 2015

All Meetings begin at 8 a.m. unless otherwise posted
XVL Directors” Comments
XVII.  Adjournment
XVIIL.  Press Questions
Related Materials Attached
Related Materials Previously Sent
Related Materials will be provided under separate cover

Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting
Contidential Materials






PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Thursday, March 19, 2015
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

MINUTES

Presiding: Robert F. Preston

Present: John P. Bohenko; Margaret F. Lamson; and Franklin G, Torr

Via Telephone: Robert A. Allard, Treasurer;

Absent: Peter J. Loughlin, Vice Chairman

Attending: David R. Mullen, PDA Executive Director; Lynn Marie Hinchee, PDA General Counsel; PDA
staff members; and members of the public.

L Call to Order

Acting Chairman Preston called the meeting to order at 8:07 a.m. in the Board conference room, 55
International Drive, Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, New Hampshire. Due to the participation by
Director Allard via telephone, all votes were taken by roll call.

1L Acceptance of Board Meeting Minutes: February 5, 2015

Director Bohenko moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors hereby accept the Minutes of the February 5, 2015 Board meeting. Discussion: None.
Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion carried.

111, Public Comment

State Representative Laura Pantelakos made comments about: Promote Our Port’s (“POP”) ongoing
efforts to bring cruise ship service to the Market Street Terminal and a letter sent to the Board; POP’s meeting
with a cruise ship line representative and the time frame to bring a cruise ship to the Terminal; future of
operations at the Market Street Terminal (Terminal”) to replace scrap metal revenues; airline activity at the
Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM?”) and the lack of consistent airline service at PSM; the need to
explore catamaran/cruise ship services to Cape Cod; and the need to establish a long term plan for Terminal
operations. Representative Pantelakos asked the Board to respond to POP’s letter previously submitted to the
Board by POP regarding future activities at the Terminal.

Bill Hopper, Airport Manager, reported that for the past 18 months Allegiant Airlines (“Allegiant”) has
provided regularly scheduled airline services to Florida from PSM and reviewed PDA’s ongoing airline
marketing efforts. Mr. Hopper reviewed the services provided by Dan Fortnam, PDA’s airline consultant.

Director Bohenko requested that a Port Committee meeting be scheduled for a review of Terminal
operations, use of the laydown areas and to tour the Terminal area. Director Bohenko noted that ME DOT
operations at the Terminal related to the Long Bridge replacement will replace the Grimmel Industries’ revenues
for three years, but that a long term operations plan needs to be drawn up. Director Torr concurred with
Director’s Bohenko’s suggestion.

Director Lamson suggested that Representative Pantelakos meet with Airport Operations staff to review
the history and constraints of airlines services at Pease. Acting Chair Preston asked that POP provide any
information regarding proposed cruise ship services to Geno Marconi, Division Director and thanked
Representative Pantelakos for her years of service to Portsmouth and the State of New Hampshire.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors March 19, 2015 Page |






IV. Old Business
No old business was brought before the Board.
V. Finance Committee Report

Director Bohenko reported that the PDA Finance Committee met on March 16, 2015 to review PDA’s
finances. A presentation was made by Irv Canner, PDA Finance Director, regarding a plan for PDA’s
accelerated debt repayment, which the Committee recommended go forward. The Committee was also briefed
on the proposed Capital Improvement Plan for FY 2015 — FY 2022,

A. Financial Reports

1. Operating Results for the Seven Month Period Ending January 31, 2015

Mr. Canner reported on the status of PDA FY 2015 finances for the seven month period ending January
31, 2015, including operating revenues and expenses. With the exception of utilities, all operating expenses are
under budget. Snow removal costs for February specific to employee overtime are expected to be over budget
by approximately $70,000 due to the extraordinary snow storms in February. Total snow removal cost from
January to the end of March, 2015 is approximately $350,000. Mr. Canner reviewed the operating trends and
revenues. Seasonal staffing is starting to increase with the early hiring of seasonal employees at the Golf
Course Maintenance Department. The organizational chart was updated to include the IT position as part of the
Finance Department. Mr. Canner reviewed the changes in the Balance Sheet including capital expenditures of
approximately $4.7 million and a decrease in Accounts Payables. Mr. Canner reported that there were 4,100
enplanements as of February 28 at PSM, which is a 30% increase from the same period last year; and that fuel
sales have decreased at Skyhaven Airport (DAW) due, in part, to less flying activity because of the winter
weather. PDA has paid approximately $1.4 million in support of DAW since its transfer to PDA in 2009. The
Golf Course bar and grill sales are approximately 30% ahead from the same period last year and simulators’
revenues remain flat.

2, Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to November 30, 2015

Mr. Canner reviewed PDA cash flow projections for the nine month period ending November 30, 2015.
There are approximately $2.2 million dollars worth of grant related capital projects including the DAW runway
project for a total of approximately $4.4 million in total capital expenditures. Mr. Canner reviewed how the
working capital line of credit will be used to pay for projects. Upcoming projects may include purchase of snow
removal equipment. Mr. Canner reviewed the use of the revolving line of credit with Provident Bank to meet
timing differences of the grant funded projects. Mr. Canner also reviewed PDA’s debt structure and cost of
capital.

3: Capital Improvement Plan (FY 2015 - FY 2022)

Mr. Canner reported that the updated list of capital projects contains 137 projects with 24 projects
eligible for grant funding. Staff have reviewed and prioritized the projects. Each capital project will be brought
to the Board for approval. Mr. Canner reported that the total costs of the projects are approximately $51 million
with approximately $34 million provided from grants. Seventy percent of funds will be dedicated to airport
projects including work on the Pease runway required by the NH ANG KC 46-A program. Mr. Canner
reviewed the categorization of the projects. Mr. Canner reviewed the effect of the projects on PDA’s cash
balances, investments, and long term debt structure. Internally funded projects, including Tradeport intersection
improvements, Airport Terminal improvements, and the Golf Course clubhouse expansion, will cost
approximately $17 million.

In response to Director Lamson, Mr. Hopper reported that Allegiant has had 80 — 90% ridership since

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors March 19, 2015 Page 2






the beginning of its operations at PSM. Mr. Canner reported that capital improvement plan includes
improvements based on the anticipated future success of the Airport. Mr. Canner reviewed how cash balances
would be built up, PDA’s debt structure, and use of the revolving line of credit to finance the projects. PDA’s
cost for grant funded projects is approximately five percent of the individual project.

Acting Chairman Preston noted that since its inception, the Legislature has made PDA responsible for
the Tradeport, the Division of Ports and Harbors, and Skyhaven Airport. PDA has paid approximately $1.4
million in support of Skyhaven Airport since its transfer to PDA in 2009. Director Torr inquired about
intersection improvements and the responsibility of the maintenance of streets, street lights, and sidewalks.
Maria Stowell, PDA Engineering — Manager, informed the Board that due to increasing traffic on the Tradeport,
some intersections need to be reworked to handle the traffic capacity. The City of Portsmouth (COP) is
responsible for street maintenance, such as pothole repairs, and PDA is responsible for the costs when the entire
intersection needs to be reconfigured to handle the traffic capacity. Director Bohenko reviewed the process that
COP uses to assign funds proportionally for the maintenance of Tradeport streets and street lights at a cost of
approximately $3.3 million biennially. Director Bohenko will provide the Board with a copy of COP’s
pavement study. Ms. Stowell reviewed the intersection improvements that PDA made at Grafton/Corporate
Drives to deal with traffic bottleneck. Director Lamson noted that the Transportation Committee is concerned
with the new traffic patterns at Pease Boulevard and Arboretum Drive. Ms. Stowell noted that developers are
responsible for sidewalks and street lights in front of the developed property. PDA is responsible for sidewalks
to connect the various properties. PDA is working with COP on the street lights as COP pays for a fixed
number of lights.

Director Bohenko asked that Staff update the Board on the Transportation Infrastructure Improvement
fees (TIIF) assessed to Tradeport lessees.Attorney Hinchee explained that since 2000 leases contain provisions
for TIIF but that PDA has not implemented the collection of TIIF because infrastructure improvements are done
when traffic warrants are met and none of the intersections have met the traffic warrants threshold. The
intersection improvements at Grafton/Corporate Drive were paid for by PDA and were done in conjunction with
the multi-use path project. Director Bohenko felt the collection of TIIF is a policy decision of the Board.
Attorney Hinchee advised the Board and staff to discuss the matter before any implementation of collection the
TIIF begins because the fee collection may be challenged by tenants. Director Bohenko is concerned that
lessees are holding the funds as a liability. Director Bohenko asked for a list of all leases that contain the TIIF
provision and the fees; then bring the information to the Board for the Board to vote to either collect the fees or
repeal the lease provision.

B. Approvals
1. Provident Bank — Accelerated Debt Repayment

Director Lamson moved and Director Allard seconded that In accordance with the recommendation
of the PDA Finance Committee, the PDA Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to
accelerate the repayment of the State of New Hampshire Guaranty Notes currently outstanding with the
Provident Bank subject to written confirmation by Provident Bank of its determination that the long
term debt payment satisfies the loan’s working capital requirements; and all otherwise in accordance
with the memorandum of Irv Canner, Director of Finance dated March 12, 2015, attached hereto. Note:
Roll call vote required. Discussion: Director Lamson and Acting Chairman Preston commended Mr. Canner
for his efforts regarding the debt repayment plan. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion
carried.

VI Licenses/Easements/Rights of Way/Options
A, Approvals

1. Great Circle Catering - Terminal

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors March 19, 2015 Page 3






Director Bohenko moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute an Extension to the Right of Entry with
Great Circle Catering to extend the term for a period of six (6) months beginning April 1, 2015 and to
include one (1) six (6) month option to extend the term through March 31, 2016 exercisable at the
Executive Director’s sole discretion; all on the same terms and conditions set forth in the Right of Entry
dated September 16, 2014 and the memorandum of Kim W. Hopper, Airport Manager, dated March 11,
2015, attached hereto. Note: Roll call vote required. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous
roll call vote; motion carried.

VII. Leases
A, Reports

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease
Agreements”, David Mullen, Executive Director, reported on the following subleases:

NH Avenue Retail Center, LLC

NH Avenue Retail Center, LLC entered into a sublease with Dover Women’s Health, PA for 1,342
square feet at 14 Manchester Square for a medical office with a base term of three years and two 3 year options
to extend. Director Lamson approved the sublease.

B. Approvals

1. International Association of Privacy Professionals — Amendment

Director Torr moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to enter into Lease Amendment No. 4 with
International Association of Privacy Professionals, Inc. for the Premises located at 75 Rochester Avenue,
Units 3 and 4 to add a Right of First Refusal for Unit 2; upon substantially similar terms and conditions
contained in draft Lease Amendment No. 4 attached hereto. Note: Roll call vote required. Discussion:

In response to Director Lamson, Mr. Mullen provided a brief history of IAPP’s business operations and the
growth of its operations. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion carried

2. Two International Group — 85 NH Avenue Concept Plan

Director Lamson moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors hereby approves of the Concept Plan submitted by Two International Group, LLC (“TIG”)
attached hereto for the premises located at 85 New Hampshire Avenue; subject to the resolution of the
items and all other terms and conditions set forth in the memorandum of Maria J, Stowell, P.E., Manager
- Engineering, dated March 6, 2015 attached hereto and such other governmental permits as required.
Note: Roll Call vote required. Discussion: Dan Batting, architect for TIG, showed renderings and reviewed
the concept plan for the proposed two story, 28,800 square foot building. Ms. Stowell informed the Board that
the 20 acre site was subdivided. Mr. Batting reviewed the green areas, the parking areas. Director Lamson asked
about the wetlands. Mr. Batting reviewed how the low value manmade wetland that has no significant habitat
was created during an earlier construction project. Ms. Stowell advised the Board that TIG will seek approval to
fill it and she wanted the Board to be aware of that TIG will request a wetland permit to do so. Director Torr
asked if underground parking was considered. Mr. Batting explained that underground parking was not a viable
option and noted that with the planned parking the site would still have 46% open space. Director Lamson asked
about the snow storage plans for the site. Mr. Mullen informed the Board that the developer wants conceptual
approval for the project before going further. Director Lamson expressed her discomfort in voting for the
project before the new Chairman of the Board is seated. Attorney Hinchee noted that if there are no changes to
the plan, then the project developer would submit the project to the City for review and approval. If there are

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors March 19, 2015 Page 4






substantial changes to the plan, the project would have to come back to the Board for review and approval. Ms.
Stowell reported that the developer has been put on notice as to issues that will have to be resolved before the
project can go ahead. The developer believes that the issues can be solved without making changes to the
building. Mr. Mullen informed the Board that the plan is conceptual and TIG has worked with PDA staff to
develop an acceptable plan. The project will be reviewed further when it is presented to the City. Director
Lamson again expressed her concern about voting for the project before the new Chairman is seated.
Disposition: Resolved by 4 roll call votes yes, 1 vote no (Lamson); motion carried.

VIII. Contracts/Agreements
A, Approvals

1. Golf Course Clubhouse Expansion — Construction Manager

Director Allard moved and Director Bohenko seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to:

1. enter into a contract with H.L. Turner Group, Inc., PDA’s consultant, in the total
amount of $89,800 for architectural and engineering services related to the Pease Golf Course
Clubhouse Expansion project; and

2, enter into a contract with Pine Brook Corporation of Kittery, ME to act as construction
manager for the Pease Golf Course Clubhouse Expansion project.

The Board also authorizes payment of $16,950 to Pine Brook Corporation for project related pre-
construction services; all in accordance with the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering
Manager, dated March 11, 2015, attached hereto. Note: Roll call vote required. Discussion: Ms. Stowell
reviewed the proposed improvements to the clubhouse kitchen and bar area. The Golf Committee reviewed the
project at its December 2014 meeting and a project budget was set at $1.2 million. PDA will work with the
construction manager during the design phase so that the project will be tailored to meet the budget and give
PDA a guaranteed maximum project price before construction begins. The project is expected to be presented
at the August Board meeting for the Board’s review and approval. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call
vote; motion carried

Z. Dan Fortnam — Contract Extension

Director Torr moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors hereby approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to enter into Amendment No.8
attached hereto to extend the Consulting Agreement with Daniel Fortnam through September 30, 2015
with one (1) option to extend through March 31, 2016 exercisable at the Executive Director’s sole
discretion. Note: Roll call vote required. Discussion: Mr. Mullen reported on Mr. Fortham‘s consultant
activities and his efforts to secure international air service. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote;
motion to table carried.

3. Non-Hazardous Solid Waste Removal Services

Director Bohenko moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute a contract with Pinard Waste Systems
Co., Inc. for the purpose of providing non-hazardous solid waste removal services at Pease Development
Authority facilities for an initial period of one (1) year and one (1) one (1) year option to extend
exercisable at the sole discretion of the Pease Development Authority; all in accordance with the
memorandum of Joseph McPherson, PDA Facilities Resource Manager, dated March 12, 2015 attached

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors March 19,2015 Page 5






hereto. Note: Roll call vote required. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote;
motion carried

IX. Executive Director’s Reports/Approvals
A, Reports

¥ Golf Course Operations

Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager, reported on the activities at the Pease Golf Course. Some
seasonal staff has started working in the Golf Maintenance department. Eight golf leagues will return this
season and the Golf Course may have a record season for rounds of golf played in outings. April 10™ is the
projected opening date. The simulator use during the winter matched last winter’s use. The membership drive
is ongoing with 201 adult passes sold to date. A membership open house will be held on March 21 at the
clubhouse. The Spring Trial Pass program will be starting. Director Lamson commended the Golf Committee
and Golf Course staff for all of their efforts. Mr. DeVito thanked to Board and the Engineering staff for their
efforts to upgrade the Golf Course and the clubhouse. Mr. DeVito reported that the new drainage system is
working well. Mike Mates, PDA Engineer, has created a GPS program of the drains

2, Airport Operations
Bill Hopper, Airport Manager, reported on aviation activities.
a) Skyhaven Airport (“DAW?”)

The approach lights were flight checked and certified by the FAA. A runway grand opening will be
held on May 16, 2015. The “Wings and Wheels” fund raising event will be held on June 20, 2015.

b) Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM”)

Mr. Hopper reported that Allegiant Airlines is doing very well with passengers from all New England
and New Brunswick, Canada. Mr. Hopper thanked the PDA snow crews for all of their efforts during the
February snow storms. Crews worked for three weeks straight without a day off to keep the airfield clear.

Acting Chairman Preston noted that a new facility will open in Punta Gorda, Florida in the Fall; and he
also commended the snow removal crew for their efforts. Director Lamson commended Sandra McDonough,

PDA’s noise liaison.
c) Noise Line Report

Mr. Hopper reported that the PDA Noise Line received a total of 10 inquiries in January and February.
Seven inquiries were about helicopter activity including a news helicopter; two inquiries were about fixed wing
activity in the Greenland and Lee, New Hampshire areas; and one inquiry was about NH ANG flight activity in
the Farmington, NH area. Mr. Mullen asked why the medical services flights are no longer flying. Mr. Hopper
reported that the company that provided medical services flights has gone out of business.

Director Lamson informed the Board that Port City Air and Seacoast Helicopters are working together
to sell helicopters. The Airport Committee will meet to review the proposal. Director Lamson asked that the
meeting be held at least one week before the Board reviews the proposal to allow ample time for review and
public comment.

B. Approvals

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors March 19, 2015 Page 6






1. Airport Operations Staff Position

Director Allard moved and Director Torr seconded that In accordance with the provisions of Section
3.11 of the Second Amendment to By-Laws of the Pease Development Authority, the Pease Development
Authority Board of Directors hereby approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to create the full
time position of Airport Operations Specialist; and further authorizes the Executive Director to
immediately fill said position with an appropriately qualified candidate; all in accordance with the
memorandum of Kim W. Hopper, dated March 3, 2015 attached hereto. Note: Roll call vote required.
Discussion: Director Bohenko asked if resources were reallocated or if the position is an increase to the
organizational chart. Mr. Mullen reported that the position is an increase to the organizational chart and will
provide flexibility to the airport operations’ schedules. Mr. Hopper and Elizabeth LaBonte, PDA Human
Resources Director, reviewed the history of and changes in staffing positions needed to accommodate a staff
member who is a member of the Air National Guard ("Guard”) and to provide scheduling flexibility while
maintaining around the clock coverage at the Airport. Director Bohenko asked for clarification as to the PDA’s
obligations to and the benefits given to the employee who is in the Guard. Ms. LaBonte reported that the Guard
is working closely with PDA to minimize the impact on the employee’s schedule. Attorney Hinchee informed
the Board that due to changes in the Fair Labor Standards regarding hourly employees, job classifications were
changed. Staff positions were restructured to schedule employees as hourly and provide flexibility, thus creating
the need for more staff resources to cover hourly positions. The new position is being created in response to the
need for scheduling flexibility. Director Bohenko inquired about the job duties, wages, and job qualifications.
Ms. LaBonte reported that the new position will be filled by a qualified employee who had temporarily filled the
position while the other employee was being trained by the Guard. Mr. Hopper reviewed the job qualifications
and confirmed that both employees are fully qualified. Director Lamson confirmed the hourly wages for the new
position. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion carried

2. Bills for Legal Services

Director Lamson moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board of
Directors authorizes the Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of $95.00 for legal
services rendered to the Pease Development Authority by:

1. Anderson & Kreiger
Through January 30, 2015 S 95.00

Note: Roll call vote required. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion
carried

X. Division of Ports and Harbors
A, Division Director’s Reports
1. Port Advisory Council

Geno Marconi, Division Director, reported that the Port Advisory Council met on March 18, 2015. The
Northeast Regional Ocean Planning Council gave a presentation regarding regional ocean planning and its
vessel data collection program to determine maritime routes and activities of various types of vessels. The data
is then used to create maps showing the maritime traffic routes. The Council plans to review one mooring issue
at each meeting. The Council reviewed the issues with the mooring balls identification system. Division staff
met with Chris Snow, Port Advisory Council member, is also working on the mooring ball identification issue.
The Division has created a computer GPS program that can identify the location of each mooring and allows the
harbor masters to deal with mooring ball problems immediately. When out in the field, the harbor masters uses
a lap top computer to access the GPS program. The harbor master can then immediately contact the mooring

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors March 19, 2015 Page 7






owner. The GPS program is also used to identify what types of boats will fit in the mooring field when a
mooring becomes available.

The Council sent a letter to the US Coast Guard regarding problems in the Back Channel area. Director
Bohenko advised the Board that City will send a letter clarifying the paragraph regarding the water pipeline in
the March 2, 2015 letter the Council sent to the Coast Guard regarding the New Castle bridge replacement
regarding the amount the City is estimated to save.

B. Approvals

1. Pda Administrative Rules Amendments - Various

Director Torr moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Board of Directors
hereby approves the Initial Proposal for the readoption with amendments to Administrative Rules:

a. Pda 311.01 Pilot Fee Schedule
. Pda 512.01 Mooring Fee Schedule
c. Pda 610.01 Fee Schedule (State Owned Commercial Piers
and Associated Facilities)
d. Pda 710.01  (Slip Permits; State-Owned Restricted Piers)

Further, the Board authorizes the Division Director to take any necessary or recommended action
in furtherance of this matter; all in accordance with the memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, Division
Director, dated March 10, 2015, attached hereto. Note: Roll call vote required. Discussion: None.
Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion carried

2 Hampton Harbor Marine Facility — Security System Repairs

Director Bohenko moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a contract with Monadnock
Security Systems (“Monadnock”) of New Ipswich, NH, for repairs to the video surveillance system at the
Hampton Harbor Marine Facility in the total amount of $27,926 (including a contingency of $2,500). As
previously approved by the Capital Budget Overview Committee, said funds will be drawn from the
Harbor Dredging and Pier Maintenance Fund.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8, VIII, the Board justifies the waiver of the RFP
requirement for Monadnock based on the following:

1. Monadnock provided and installed the original system; and
2. Monadnock has a working knowledge of the system and can expeditiously make the
repairs.

Note: 5 Affirmative roll call votes required. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call
vote; motion carried

3. Right of Entry — Adventure Fishing Charters

Director Lamson moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board of
Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with Adventure Fishing
Charters for marine charter vessel operations located at the Hampton Harbor Marine Facility; all
otherwise in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the memo of Geno J. Marconi, Division

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors March 19, 2015 Page 8






Director, dated March 11, 2015, and attached hereto. Note: Roll Call vote required. Discussion: None.
Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion carried

4, Bills for Legal Services

Director Allard moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of $948.00 for legal
services rendered to the Division of Ports and Harbors by:

1. Susan Marshall, Esq.

Through March 2, 2015 $600.00

2. Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green
Through January 31, 2015 $174.00
$174.00

Total $948.00

Note: Roll call vote required. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion
carried

XIL. New Business
No new business was brought before the Board.
XII.  Upcoming Meetings

Audit Committee April 1,2015 @ 8:30 a.m.
Board of Directors Meeting April 16,2015

All Board and Committee meetings begin at 8 a.m. unless otherwise posted.
XIII. Directors’ Comments

Director Torr advised the Board that he will not be available to attend the Port Committee meeting on
April 2, 2015.

XIV. Adjournment

Director Torr moved and Director Bohenko seconded to adjourn the Board meeting. Discussion:
None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 9:45 a.m.

XV.  Press Questions
No members of the Press attended the meeting,.

tfully submitted,

. Mullen
Executive Director/Secretary

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors March 19, 2015 Page 9






) )

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Wednesday, April 1, 2015 | Y
AUDIT COMMITTEE AGENDA

Time: 8:30 AM

Place: 55 International Drive
Pease International Tradeport
Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801

I. Call to Order (Bohenko)

I1. Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: October 14, 2014 *

111, Public Comment

IV. Proposal for Auditing Services- Summary Evaluation and

Recommendation * <+ (Canner)
e Berry, Dunn, McNeil and Parker (LaPrade)

¢ Baker, Newman and Noyes (Duhaime)

V. Next Meeting- October 13, 2015
VI. Director’s Comments

VII. Adjournment

VIII. Press Questions

* Related Materials Attached
+ Proposed Motion



Y C;;.Olc‘)

A\ A



MOTION

Director Loughlin:

In accordance with the recommendation of the Pease Development
Authority Audit Committee, the PDA Board of Directors hereby authorizes
the Executive Director to enter into a contract with the firm of Berry, Dunn,
McNeill and Parker, LLC to perform the annual external audit, as required by
the Comptroller General of the United States, the provisions of the Single
Audit Act, OMB Circular A-133, of the PDA’s consolidated financial
statements for the fiscal years ending 2015, 2016, 2017, and 2018 as
described in the Summary Evaluation and Recommendation - Proposal for
Auditing Services attached hereto.

Note: Roll call vote required.

NARESOLVES\External AuditorReplacement0415.wpd

() TAKING YOU THERE






SLANORAY AmAma ARG AV i

!!!!!!!!!!!!!

STOZ ‘T 11ddV
ONIL33NW F31LITIWIWOD LIANV
ALIYOHLNY LNINWdO13A3Q 3SVad

SADIAYU3S
ONILIANY ¥O04 TvSOdOoidd

“NOILVAN3INWNWOD3Y
ANV NOILVNIVAI AAVINWNS



STOZ T 1YdY -33LLIWWOD LIANY ALIYOHLNY LNIWdO13A3A 3SVId

41131 INJWIOVNVIN ANV

s OMME?NO“ gw._&w“wwzmm. o . SINJIW31VLS TVIONVNI4 d3lidnyvy
| _ > , TVNI4 40 NOISSIWGNS
| s ATIWIL ANV XHOM a13lid
p NiinaAuuad 40 NOIL3TdIWOD AdVMOL
_, “M“Ha INJIWILINIWOD d3SS3ddX3 -

PR VIW ‘ONVIAVM 40 ALID -

P| OvdOWH VIW ‘39Ard9nVYD 40 ALID -

oY JW ‘NOLSIMIT 40 ALID -

V JW ‘NYNGNVY 40 ALID -

ANIWIOVON3I Y04 SAUNOH J0gV1 AW ‘0DVS 40 ALDD

:DONIANTONI m._.zm_\,_m_mu<UZm_
1I40dd-d04-1ON ANV LNIWNHUIAOD TVOOT AQYVMOL SISVHAIWT
HLIM LNJWNOUYIANS OI'19Nd NI IDONITHIdX3 IAISNILXT -

271 “UINAUVd ANV TIINDKW ‘NNNA ‘Add3g 40 WHI4 IHL
OL 1DVYLNOD S3IDINAYIS ONILIANY YVIA ¥NO4 FHL AYVMVY

NOILVANINWIWOD3Y 44dV1S



STOZ ‘T MYV -33LLIWWOD L1IANY ALTHOHLNY LNIWJO13A3A 3SYad

'800¢C ‘6¢ LSNONV -140dTd LNIWSSISSY ADOTONHDIL
Ol JAILV13d vdd IHL HLIM 3DON3ITd3dX3 SNOIATUd -

NYIWMIN
OXy 39VdOVi NOSNYIEW  SONIWWND NOLITD NNNQ A¥¥38 iva

el ‘ A

[ ot "DNOYLS AY3IA
002 SADNIY3I43d LNIIT1D -

see

| [<[OIrEE
_rose VAA WNOH JHL Y04 00€°95$
| 40 334 Q3aXI ¥V3IA TVOSI4 -

S,000%

|
\_. SLT

"SINVINNODJV JI'ldNd d3Id11d3ad
4V WV3L INJWIOVONT JHL 40 SHEIDINIIW TV LNIWIATOANI
INJWIDVNVIN JOINIS ¥3HOIH ANV 334 L1dNV IAILIIIdINOD -

334 A3XId JV3IA dNOo4d

(G3INNLINGD) NOILVANaININWOD3Y 44V1S




STOZ ‘T TNAdV -33LLIWWOD LIANV ALIYOHLNY LNIWdO13A3A 3SVad

vos S0S (4°1 [4:14 0TS LIS

%0€E
S33d
PIT SST Sy IS8T 9¢t VT 8€T LANIWIOVONI

%0T

WYI4 IHL

40 FANLONALS

dNV Hld3d

18 44 IS Ly €S €5 0s TVNOLLVYZINYDYO

%ST
S3DON3Y343d
78 2% 68 0L 6L 18 6L AN3TID

%ST

WV3Ll 11anv 3HL

40 S3ILIALLDY

TYNOISS340dd

L8 18 S8 6L £8 L8 98 ANY 3DNITHIdX3

%ST
JONITIIdX3
€8 GL €8 69 78 08 8L IVIINHO3L

%ST
WS0d0dd 3HL OL
S8 L (514 99 S8 €8 98 SSINIAISNOISIY

%04
SNOILVDI4ITVNO
TVIINHOIL

NVYIWM3N
d3INva

N3I3LSHIN HLlV3H
NOANNY NOSNVI3W

LNOWY1
SONIWWND

NOSHY1
NOL4IT1D

STVS0dOidd 40 NOILVNIVAI AAVHWIWNS




¥

T

6¢

SE

Sg

Gl

d3H10
334 %

Zc

(0}

12

SE

8T

vL

14

0s

(6}

Ly

STOZ ‘T TYdV -33LLINWOD LIANY ALIIOHLINY LNIWJOTIAIQ 3SY3ad

99

T2t

fa-4s

€ST

+ST

TSC

o€

6T

1T

8T

HLV3H
S S'0T HN ‘YNHSYN NOSNVIIW PI
NVYWM3IN
14 L2 3W ‘ANYILY0d d3IMve S
£ S3E VI ‘NOLSOg 0D aNV JT0M 4
NIMLIT
€ £SE I ‘3ON3AINOYUd ANV NHVA €
S T'Ep 3 ‘ANY1LY0d NNNQ A¥y¥3g c

19 1D ‘GYO41¥VH 1SIM OdIdVHS Wng

43 95 0€ v
XVl ilianv (SNOITIIWS)
334 % 334 % STVYNOISS340dd | SH¥3IANLYVd | S3IdIdd40 INN3IAIY S¥3LdvVNOAvYIH

-@3dNTONI SWYI4 ANVIONI M3IN dOL

«AVAOL DNILNNODDV.. A9 NOILVN IHL NI

SIWYId ONILNNODJV 00T dOL IHL 40 INO SV d3aZINDODIY
SVM "OT11 “daINAVd ANV TIINDW ‘NNNQA ‘Ady3g -

SIWJYI4d ONILNNODJDV dO1
-:AdNLS Y7102 LNIAN3Id3ANI







zzzzzzzzzzzzz

STOZ ‘9T 1NIdV
ONILIIW SUO0LOTIIA 40 AAVO4d

STOZ ‘ST AMVNMIFG3d DNIANI
- dOIYd3d HLINOW 1H9I3 3H1 Y04
1Ld0d3d TVIODONVYNId STOZ A4

*




Z86°E

€8
106
[3:74

12°11

T4"
1 48]

156
SEE'T

L06°E

IVNLOV
alva
OL¥VIA
HOIud

Z6v'%) (#05)

¥9E9 59T

z6 S

656'T (#29)

e TT (] 23

10T ]

9TH 91

12€ 1]

GZ8 zZs

99/ (08t)

o'z 9¢T

158'S 81

06 ET PP

13Inang  IONVINVA

¥V3A ¥VIA

INIHEND OL¥VIA

(5,000 $)

533 (€60'E)
(96) (374
9z 79
£9¢€ 4 Tal "
613) 8308
(08) 78
(z6) LLT
(z6) €2
65 £0S
(ov) 118
(s82) 98’1
91 606°€
(98T) 0876
FINVIHVA 13sang
$ a1va

Ol dv3A

FA2 47

88
SLS'T
6¥5'Z

08T

6ET
995

742
TP'T

ST6'E

L Zad(

IVNLV
3lva

OL¥V3A

¥T0Z ANV STOT ‘ST AMdvNug3d

AWODNI ONLLYVHIdO L3N

NOLLVID3¥d3a

(Z# Fovd)
ISNIdX3 ANV (IWODNI)
HNLLYYIdONON

JWOONI ONILVH3dO

(92 39vd) YIHLO TV

NOLLOWO¥d
ANV ONLLIDAVIA

(9# 39vd)
S3DIAYIS TYNOISS340Ud

(9= 39vd) SILITILLN

JALLVULSINIWGY
ANV TVd3N3D

FONVNILNIVI
S3LLTIDV4 ANV SONIATINg

(52 NV k2 39va) S]1143N3E
ANV S3DIAY3S TINNOSHId

S3ISN3IdX3 ONLLVH3IdO

(£# 39vd)
SANNIAIY DNILVHIdO

NIAVHAAS NV WSd -SILLIALLDY
Q3Ly13d NOLLONYLISNOD 130ddNS OL
SONIMOYYHOE WH3L LMOHS Q3SVIUDINI

S3ISN3IdX3 ANV
(3IWOONI) ONLLVYIdONON

'‘a3135ang
LON S3ILLIIDV4 ANY SONIATING
OL NOLLYDOTY d08Y1 1D3HIANI

‘310 OL ¥V3IA ¥ILINIM dTIW HLIM
ONOTY ¥V3A TVOSIH IHL NI AVMAIW
S3DNIFUIHHIA ONIWLL ATTAVINTHd

%¥'9 A9 ¥IMO1
-S1S0J DNILVY3dO

‘S31VS 8C
TITY9O W3IHOIH WOYd SINNIAIY
NOISS3ONOD Q3SVIUONI =

‘a3135ang

NVYHL S537 3YV S3VS

713Nd ¥3Id HSIH HLNOWSL1Y0d
ANV dOgYVYH NOLdWYH =

"SNOLLVAONTY 3S4N0D 01 3nd

J3AV1d SONNOY NI ISYIUINI
013Nd -5334 4109 Q3SYIUONI =

A8 135440 3WODNI
IVANTY A31VdIDLLINY NVHL ¥3IMOT

%dL'T A9 ¥AMOT
-S3ANN3A3Y DNILVY3dO

SISATVNY
FONVIMVA 135and STOT Ad

ONIAN3 dOI¥3d HLINOW 1LH9I3 3H1 ¥04
. SASN3IdX3 ANV S3aNN3IAIY 40 LNIWILVLS A3LVAITOSNOD




829 €g)
SLT 0€
414 6
S80°T 01
£95'T 8z
€€T'6 (ov)

139ang JONVINVA
UVIA yv3A
INI¥END OL¥v3A

£9¢
8

6ST
169
69€°T
9z1'9

IvnLV

alva
OLYVv3IA

donid

(5,000 $)

(931) 0876
(749) o
(4 €8

1§ LbT
(k) SLL
1€ Z8b'1
(€0€) 68’9

FONVIRVA 13sang
$ alva
OL¥VIA

0T

(444

86T

T0L

L6L'T

9809

IVNLV
ilva

OL¥UVIA

13N -¥3H10 TV

ASIANVHOUIW
4709

ANNIAY
NOISS3IDONOD

(LdvHD 338)
S3TVS 13nd

(LuvHD 335)
S3INN3IAIY 334

S3LLITIDVY
40 TVLNIY

(74 879 Yoz

\ h

%<1
If‘>
%S N
.f./e\ln..mm
%t
= |
%T %/

A1VQ OL ¥V3IA SANNIAIY 33

YT0Z ANV STOZ ‘ST AMVYNAug3d
ONIAN3 AOI¥3d HLNOW LHSII IHL 04
SINNIAITY ONILVIIHO d3LVAITOSNOD

£T 60T (44} HOGUYH NOLdWYH
51 €C1 8ET HOgUVH 3AY
¥3Id
[44 LS€ 66€ HSI4 HLNOWSLYO0d
9 8¢ [44 LHOdHIV NIAVYHANS
NIDYYW 59020 S3vS
13N SISATVNY 13nd
WIHLOTIV SNOLLVHISIDIWANY 39VSN wilds
YOLYINWIS 1094 533 INDRIVAE
5334 INTHO0IE SATHSUIAW AW 51098
39VXI00 ANV JIVIIVHM 53341098
%91



ST

91

anN3
HLNOW

J3aa

8¢

ST

aN3
HLINOW
NV

8C

L1

anN3
HLNOW

g34

} 4 3T 8T (12

k - - £

- - - I

- - - L

L L 01 0l

- - - L

- LL L GlL

- _‘ N -

s Z 4 8

- - - 1

- ._“ F -

NOD 35 pNON  N38
/4H  /YH

SISATVYNY 34V1S

NC‘)Nﬁl

-

ws

ONVNId
3AILNO3X3
woI

ALMOHLNY
1d0d

LNIWIOVNVIN
304NOS3d

3ONVNILNIVIN

NIAVHAMS

LHOdulY
HLNOWSLdOd

ONIY33INIONT

3SdN02 4109

706 14
44kt zn
(13 f434
6v2'1 (¥S2)
¥ 3
i (V49)
At (S
4 (€6)
659 (8v1)
897 BET
[¢214) 212
768'C 06
s
64T 88
SSb 152
8sz't ()
IVNLOV
lvaol
UVIA $

dorud

FONVINVA

606'E
BIP T

69S'T

09

62¢

C8E
608

Oer'C

066'C

(138

(1134
(1744

135ang
Jlva oL
dv3A

“

Z6TT
€29}
STE'T

134

vee
68¢
199

€432)
080°€

8¢¢
| ¥4
VA4

IVNLOV
Jlvaol
dv3A

LNO Y¥34SNYHL

¥IHLO TV
IVLAN3Q

YOI
ANIWIHLLIY
YNSNI HLIVIH

S1I43N34
IONIY4

1NO ¥34SNVIL

AJIS
ANV NOLLVOVA
Q3aNy¥I0v

JWLLY3AO0
Q3LIS3INISNON
d3.1I43N38
SAOVM

(s,000 $)

|-

GTOC ‘ST AdvNyg3d
DNIAN3 AOI3d HLNOW 1LHS9I3 JHL ¥04
S3DIAYU3S TINNOSUId AILVAITOSNOD




‘S3IA0TAWI TYNOSYIS ANV LOVHLNOD ‘S3IA0TdWE Q3 LI43NIE-NON ‘S3aNT1OX3 “T

(INIHAND) 1YVHI NOILVZINVOHIO
ALTYOHLNY LNIWdO1T3A3A 3SVad

310N
SpUNoJnH
o UIUBNETOW
Pa
JuRYDOW | Suowsaeg
ULIS|SSY =
uosuiqoy wory | MOHMUL WIC
A0SR J0QICH _ 3s11e120ds sdo ueysow | ed
™ uojuey ujrey upold Bew Avjuo) uex UoMON |y
sepads sdo | isiepads sdo uepHP9E sjusWRAR
Apres - Kurosg NHIBW & Buanog WEISISSY W puePBUY
19|05 WOy 4ebujjod ueqg suAem woy PRI Auoy ppoL
ues|Ssy Isjiepeds sdg | as|jepads sdo
— Jojeandgo
= fkesaihd Buogseog == ssebing .L..”ut-u”uo“ =i JuOWAINb3
o__-.%-m_..ﬂ._ wez . 1om D xXQ qog
wes|ssy
souRUBIUIEW ivisel JOQINH spuno.s S11ePRds 5O | 3s)jepads sdo s90jAI0S uun.hmo_umu ujwpy
uosIepuY 9143 Andeg uoJe ueAy JUOIRW =k yBnouoQaw BupINg T goysnexuer wiws
1TV I_ S|OUDIN JuRID Ay vipues ujdog ajuuyor pa n__"u:%»tﬂ..n
FR— I
L_ouunt u:m:ﬂeouﬂ weisks 11 044 4109 Jos|alodng 103RUjpI00] ECRITNETS 2due|dwon
uﬂﬂﬁ"uo 40GJeH JoIND uewe|o) eng n-ﬂ.nu-.. << i VOd JURIS|SsY u_:-:u-ut n”n."u -.“o Aunoes B - o InudUodAug
sBujwwng |y xoh«lau."...m Aoy olEw URAINS PAOd -— Bloly sang hlu :«.._ Bioguod pa SN PArRg ﬁ Hueid spuey ueYSBYS paJer
n:ﬂ:mnuut_ jsouncs _
2 v v |55y 1014y JuBDpuURUKRANS wues|ssy sapnped Jojeindg J00u|BU;
ujwpy ujwpy ujwpy 5 i g _n._.ﬁ_unoo% oﬂﬂn.oo:.c_un esano) ujwpy o ﬁ gu_-:uo“-_ ”w
-H ebeduiqoy  sjoanq Apng 1PRaD 30 Rivy zporuoy  4OUPJES el b e uoliz sujewDqg Wiog sueq seiseuy uyor
P ——— !
Jobdunpw wod eouRUlY |osuno) JoBeuel Jobeuep iebeueiy ik
adanosoy 30 4039410 30 J03904)Q |eounn o-_..-n"w._-_w.u Hodujy it ___H_.N.m -__u...“.
UOSIS gD 0248} OUD JPUUE) AJ iddo uoIsaMm |V
so u "‘| LY u.u I u!.-u:_nz uuAy 031A3g 11005 -: na = &
beuey
84nosoy
p ugwny
sjuoqe 2]
suopeIRdo ues|ssy
JO 0T o ujwpy
nopdeg G eaedeET 211
#7
10399410
2ApNdYX3
uanW
Piaeg
SHOLOIWIA 40 quvod




"9T0Z Y3AWIAON HONOYHL QOT¥3d HANOW 92 V¥ W04 HMM /SINID £'6 40 LY Q3XId ¥ OLNI G307 SYH ¥ad IHL $T0Z ‘T ¥ISWIAON ONIDNIWWOD ‘107 ‘OF HIGWILATS HONOYHL £10Z ‘T AINC
QOI¥3d HINOW ST JHL ¥Od HMM /SLNID 6'9 40 3ULVY ¥ LV ALIALLDY Q3DUNOSLNO SYH ALLNIHUND ¥ad "€T0Z AUYNNYE NI HMM /SLN3D §°6 OL HMM /SLNID T'Z WO 3D¥VHD 39¥SN AISYIUINI HNSd

Y01 74 Y74 76z
EVER
£9 18 r42 4 14YD 47109
JSIANVHDY3W
orT 09 9 v 4109
0Z1 I8 08 9% A3TI0YL 1SVQOD
8.6 L29 169 979 13n4
IVNLOY
1395dang Jiva 139ang IVNLOY
dv3a OLdV3A alva 31lva
LINIWAND HOINd OL¥V3IA OLYVIA WIHLO TV
e &% 54 BT
(74 r44 9 oL 13N -¥43H10 TV
29 a4 184 <s 1any
ADO0TONHI3L
vl Z8s (4 68 NOLLYIWAO4NI
011 iif s vl £T Ivo31
AvNLV
13sans 31va 13sang IVNLV
UVIA OLYVIA lva Jlva SADIAMAS
ANIHHEND HOIdd OL¥VIA OL¥V3IA TVNOISS3d0¥ud
(s,000 %)

0
00€
008

- 006

- 00T

- 00sT
- 0081
- 001

- 00kC

Z10Z Adm E10Z AJE #I0ZAd
HdQ 4709 NIAVHADS nSd 19043avdL
LL 88
iy s 6VE L6E 66€ S0b b L
ves
o A IWVIOL
06t £SE Hdd
£92 Z0€ 4109 EET'E TT0ZT Ad
99 19 NIAVHANS ZIE'E €T0Z Ad
1ZP'1 £0S'T WSd 955 10T A4
SZE LIE L¥0d3aveL HMI TVLOL
+I0Z ST0Z HAMI QLA Ad 896'T
5607
11 ANI Al LidiN
54 1213 705 998
8% w 6t 88 ¥3LYM
29 6g 9E 8¢ ANVdOUd
110 ANV SO
Fa7 A 19 0L #9 IVANLYN
vSOdSIa
TLT T0T PIT 9/ J1SVYM
(48] TL2 8tC 00€ ALIDIY1D373
IVNLOV
13sang jlva 139sang wVNLV
Hvaa OLYvV3A Jiva Jilva
ANIHHEND

OLYUVIA

SILLILLN

‘310N

(5.000) HMM)

STOZ ‘ST AYVNUg3d
ONIAN3 AOT¥3d HLNOW LHSDI3 FHL ¥O4

S3ASN3dX3 ONILVYIdO ¥3H1O0 Ad3LvaIilOSNOD




"SALVY LSIUIINI LNTHUND ANV FANUONYLS 1830 LNIHUND VAd IHL ONIQYYOIY NOLLYIWHOANI ¥IHLHN HO4 ST# qvd33as 1
‘310N

S13SSV

R —_— — 40 31VS NO

z = W1OL - - - ss01 / (N1vD)
HLNOWS.1H0d

¥3IH10

€ 24 40 MID ANV IWOODNI

YNvE . (%) (+) (€) 1S3¥3LINI
89 69 LIN3QINOYd

ISN3dX3

439ang aLva 66 (8 99 06 1SIUILNI

IVOSI4 OL ¥v3A
IVNLOV
¥V3IA Ol ¥V3A dlvaol jiva
ANIHHEND HOIud UV3A Ol dv3A

(5,000 %)

STO0T ‘8T AMVNAIg3d
DONIAN3I AOI¥3d HLNOW 1HDI3 IFHL 304
ISN3dX3 (IWODNI) ONILVIIdONON A3LVAITOSNOD



o8 76
o8 o%%
: 244
09 -

34 :
65¢ -
1824 -

- 68¢
- 621
: (557
: v

s 8b

= [4

& SLE

TIDRIS3E  Q3DREISIEINN

IvioL

¥IHLO TV
3INOZ 3aVd.L NOIZHOA

(Q3y3153nd3s)
ANNA AYIHSIH
-NVOT ONIATOAZY

ANNd AY3HSTH
-NVO1 ONIATOAIY

JONVNILNIVIW ¥31d
ANV ONIOQ3dd ¥08dvH

ANIWIOYNVYIW HOFAVH
ONLLVY3dO TVH3INID

YOGUVYH ANV
S1¥0d 40 NOISIAIQ

¥3IHLO TV
ONLLIAVI YOd
MOUIS3 INVNIL
ONLLVY3dO TVE3INID

ALTHOHLNY
AN3WdOT3A3A 3SVId

ST0Z '8¢ Agvnga3d IV SINTWISIANT ANV HSVO

(5,000 $)

(091)

6S

344

9ET'T

7/6'69

1898

Z0EC

5991
9

000°Z
142

0E9’E

vi0z
0E€ NNC

(81)

69
€91

61T
195°TL
81979
98T

8’1
SE9

00S°'T
8s

0£9°C

ST0C
8Z g3d

NOILISOd 13N V101
Q3LON¥LSIAUNN

3INOZ 3avy.L NOIFHOS

FONVNILNIVIN ¥31d
ANY ONIDA3¥A HOguvYH

ANNd NYOT1 ONIAOTATY
404 4310nd1s3y

S13SSV WLIdVD
NI LNJWISIANI 13N

NOIIISOd 13N
S3ALLNIEVIT VLOL

UV3IA T
NVHL 340W NI 3Nd

¥V3A T NIHLIM 3Nnd

(ST# 39vd)
SALLNIEVIT WY3L ONOT

310N
ANVIW3d ONIATOAIY

ANNIAIH A3INUVYINN
3SNIdX3 A3NEdV
ANV 318VAVd SINNODDV

SIITTIavil

192°L
662

09€

SE0°T

o'l

v10Z

0E NNC

vl L

89Z°01
12582

(4113

68p'T

646

ST0T
8Z €34

S13SSVIViOL
S13SSV TW1IdVD Tv.10L

13N
-S13SSV VLIdVD ¥3HL0

(#re-01# $39vd) SS3D0Ud
NI NOLLONYLSNOD

AN
S13S5V TVIdvD
S13SSV Q310Ty1S34 TW.10L

STEVAIZDIFY SLINNODDV
SINIWLSIANI ANV HSVD
SI355V Q3 0HHIS3d
S13SSV LNIWAUND TVLOL
JDNVYENSNI AIVdIdd
SINIOLNIANI

13N
-378VAIZO3Y SINNODDV

SINIWLSIANI ANV HSVD

NOILISOd 13N 40 LN3IW31V1S d3LVAITOSNOD



51 ST
St L4
# ¥
6T PE
= S

= 8

- €€
& &

- 88
¥9 Z8¢t

Q3aLLIWEns vad anag

866
€181
¥8E
e

L9

8ETZ
L4

£86
£6¥'T

9vE
8

6vT
162
0ss

ilvaol

LINNOWY JONVIVE Q3AI303d

(s,000 $)

(126)
(02)

(vze)

(92)
(s2)
(11)
(6¥€)
@
@
(es1)
(1€2)
(¥)
(1e)
(8)
€49)
(08€)
(eg2)

JUVHS
vad

616'T
€8ST
¥8E
899'T
ST

sz
8L
96t
T
125
174

opT'T
vzL'T
9L
0T
66
191
6SL
S9T'T

ilvaol
a3anNadx3a

133ULS 1INYVIN 5SS -INFWIAOUdIWI ALTTVND ¥ALYM Hda
SNOLLYAON3Y ¥31d JO8YVH NOLdWYH Hda
LNIWIDVId3d 3901 SSIODV HLNOS Hdd

ONISA3AA NOLdWYH / 00u8V3S Hdd

ONINIVYL 301440 ALTAND3S ALTIIOVS Hdd

Y3Id F1LSYOMIN LV NOLLYTIVLSNI VEIWVD VN34 Hda
ANIWIIVTdIA HD00 ONLLYOTH 3AY Hda

JOVNIVYA ANV LNIIWIAYd INVIIXVL NIAVHANS

NOIS3Q-3dd #E-9T AVMNNY WSd

JOVNIVEA ANV INIWIAVd WSd
103(0¥d NOLLONYLSNOD dSY WSd
SISATYNY HLONIT ANVIWIA AYMNNY WSd

(ZS# ¥vd) ALvVAdN dYIN 38NSOdX3 ISION WSd
YALSIHOOY 08 LY OW3A ONIQTING L10d3AvyL
HLVd 3SN-LLINW 130d3avdL

6ES £95 £1-+0-60 (Z102-¥0 98S) NOD3d ANV NOISIA AVMNNY NIAVHANS
109°€ 06L'€ #1-81-90 (Z10Z-50 98S) S B 1'W"Y EE-ST AVMNNY NIAVHANS
81¢ 81¢ T1-€2-50 (6t# ¥vd) NOISIA NOLLYOLLIW NOLLONYLSSO WSd
- . NOISIA ANV ONLLLIWY3d / TYAOWIY NOLLONYLSEO WSd
A 0TE‘T £1-90-1T
887't T9%'€ £1-9T-40
vt 8L £1-91-50
bIt 8t Z1-8Z-80 (SS# Vv4) IOVNDIS ANV ONDRIVIN LYOJYIV WSd
L6 SOt ZI-€0-£0 (bS# Vvd) NOLLYHOLS3Y IOVNIVEA ANV LNIWIAY WSd
0ST Z91 ZT-1€-50
00t 008 11-12-21
9 208 80-0Z-1T

auvmy 1o3roud alva

INV¥D V1Ol IVAQ¥ddY

STOZ ‘ST AUVNUG3d 40 SY

STTEVAIIOIY TVLNIWNUIAODUILNI 40 AAVYWIWNS



oL

E6TE 086 Fi:i4

- - 18%

4 (ss) 8S

- () T4

z = .

z : .

or1'T L] -

5 (8) 01

vzL'l 5€9 -

9L 9 -

- - z

g (8v1) 191

6¥T 11 -

ST-8Z-Z0 IONVHD IIIANIS
v UVIA NI INV1d

JONVIVE ANIHHEND 13N OL¥34SNVYL

(s,000 $)

184

0z

122
SE9
€T
i ¢

SANLIANIAX3
UVIA
ANI¥END

968

680'T
0L

8bT
8EC

P1-0€-90
1v

FONVIVE

ADNYUL dN-XDId 00S2 AA3HD S102

103(04d S3LLINIOVL VSL

YIAY3S / FIVYML4OS SNOLLYHIHO LYOJHIY
NOIS3A-3dd PE-9T AVMNNY 3d4C

NOIS3d ANV ONLLLIWY3d NOLLONYLSE0 WSd

(€09T HES) NOLLYYOLSIY IOVNIVYEA ANV LNIWIAVd
(SS# Vvd) IOVYNOIS ANV ONDRIVIN Q1314IV

(Z09T 98S) LO3(0¥d NOLLONYLSNOD ¥SY

(1T09T 98S) SISATYNY HLONIT ANV ANVYIWIA AVMNNY
(bS# ¥v4) NOLLYYOLS3Y IDYNIVYA ANV INIWIAVd
(zS# vvd) 31vaAdN dVIW TUNSOdX3 3SION

(6p# YV4) NOIS3IA NOLLYOLLIW NOLLONY1SE0
LY0dUIV HLNOWSL¥Od

IWVN 53[0dd

STOZ ‘8T AUVYNYULG3d 40 SV

SSFUD0Ud NI UOM NOILONULSNOD 40 AUVWWNS



z § 79 75 ~ 3QVY9dN YIAYIS YILNIWOD

NOLLVYISINIWAY
= - = - - IDONVNILNIVIN
820t 13 725k 4 - 13 7ot 4 (537

s . (2102-50 98S)
Te5¢ T%5C - ¥4 - JOVNOIS ANV ONDIAVIN-1ONYLSNODIIY £€-5T AVMNNY
(z102-5094S)
11 11 . 1T - JOVYNIVYA ANV LNIW3AYd INYIIXY.L
(z10Z-+0 99S)
96t It - i : S8p NOLLONY.LSNODIY ANV NOISIA AVMNNY
LIOdUIV NIAVHAIS
ST-8Z-Z0 JONVHD IDIAYIS STUNLIANIAX3 $T-0£-90
v UVIA NI LNV1d dVIA v AW d
JONVIVE ANIHENO 13N OLY34SNVHEL ANIHEND JONVIVE
(5,000 $)

(@) @TOTZ ‘8Z AMVYNULG3d 40 SY \
SSTUD0Ud NI XYOM NOILONAULSNOD 40 AAVYWKWNS |

12



(43

- (e)
61 4}
g (81)
- (1)
ST-82-20 IONVHI
v HVIA

JONVIVE ANIH¥ND 13N

(s.000 $)

8¢

0z
1T

IDIAN3S
NI LNV1d
OL¥34SNVEL

09 [13

L " SNOISIAIT3L QH ¥3IHLYIM TV STH T

L - Y3IMOW AONIH3IE MOL £Z O8dNL

L - ANIWAINOI YOLYINWIS

ST £T NOISNVdX3 OLLVd

cT L (AINO NOIS3A) NOISNVAX3 3SNOHENTD

4 81 SNOLLYAON3Y LO7 ONDIdvd

o1 T SINIWIAOUdINT IDOVYNIVHA / NOLLYOTHHI 3S9N0D
AS¥N02 4709

mwdahhhumnxm v.n..mm..oo

ANIHHENO JONVIVE |

:(G3NNLLNOD) ST0C sz AdvYNdg34d 40 SY

SSFUD0Ud NI NUOM NOILONYLSNOD 40 AUVWIWNS



ST-82-T0
1v
JONVIVE

(#2)

(9
(g£9)

FONVHO

YVIA
ANI¥HEND 13N

(5,000 $)

gl

ADIA¥3S
NI LNVid
OL¥3dSNVHL

89 19

4

0ST ¥

= 8

14 9

TES £€9

STUNLIANIdX3 $I-0£-90
Uvaa v

ANIHUND

JONVIVE

3NV NANL LHOTY 3ATHA 31vVH0d¥0D
JATHA TYNOLLYNYILNI SS -SNOLLYAONIY 4004
06# ONIQIING -LNOEYANNOY

(¥3.153HD0Y 08)
OW3a ONIATING ANV LNIWIAOUdIWI ANV

HLVd 3SN-LLINW
130d3avil

“(Q3aNNLLNOD) m.HoN sz >¢<=¢mmu— mo m<

SSAAUD0Ud NI UOM NOILONAYLSNOD 40 AUVWIWNS



89207 800 68T 6l 0972 W.10L

0207 89T - 89T 788
ST ST - ST - ONINIVYL ¥3DIH40 ALTIND3S ALIIDVS
8L 8L - 8L - INIWIDVIdIY TS HONYL 1334LS 13NAVIW
14 (14 E 74 - ¥3Id I1LSYOMIN -SVHIWYD
p8E - - - 8E LN3W3DV1d3Y 39aT¥8 SSIDOV HLNOS
91 1 - 1 ST INIWIDV1dF¥ HD0Q ONLLYOTS IAY
£85°T - - - £85°1 SNOLLYAONIY ANV NOIS3 ¥O8HYH NOLdWVH
616'T 6 & 6t 0/8°1 ANIWINOYAWI ALTIVNO dILYM
SYOHBHVH ANV SL¥0d 40 NOISIAIQ
ST-82-20 JONVHD IDIANIS STUNLIANIAXI 1 ge-gg
v dV3A NI INV1d LLETS 1v JWVN I53r0ud
IONVIVE  INJN¥ND 13N OLNIISNVUL INTHUND FONVIVE
(5,000 $)

(e GTOTC ‘8C AMVNAUL3d 40 SV
SSAAUD0Ud NI XHOM NOILONMAULSNOD 40 AUVWKNS



8T i8S 0S0°T k4 %4 WLOL

£98°T 8CTT GE9 V101
5 (vznOT)
wew) [C149) [G:)9) BET) ST0Z Ad 0C : 0Z SIDINVAQY
NI QIvd LINVNIL
L92'T L69 6121 15€
LTT LTT - - 0202 [37:1¢ 8TT 519
. " %05y ®
s o wloe 310N TO¥INOD
NOLLNTIOd
£p 911 L1€ E 8102 NIV
-HLNOWSLY¥Od
Scy It 60€ - £10z 185 Sop 911 40 ALD
09§ 911 Z0€ vl 9102 %IT'E ®
0S0't 09z 062 MNVE LN3AIAOYd
919 911 16C 60T S10Z —_—
21 € 60T YNVE INIQIAOYd
1830 %08t %IT'E %9b°E YV3A
W.i0L ® HN ® dNVE ® dNvE WOSsH ana NOLLYOd  NOILL¥Od 31V 1SIHIINI
SI¥Od  IN3QIAOMd  INIAIAONd INNOWY e INZUUND / ¥3470H L83a
40 ALD IHL 3HL V1oL ONO1
INIWAVdIY IDIAY3S 1934 40 I1NaIHDS )
(s,000 %)

STOT ‘8T AMVNAUE3d 40 SV
SAILITIAVIT W31l ONO1



(%44 2525 EI0Z 31Va OL ¥v3A

3IWOONI
{1109 [(7A9) G95°E) O%LE) SNILV¥3dO 13N troz wioz 310z
NOLLVZILIOWY ET(Z et PTOZ =—m— STOZ e
090'F 74 SHS7 7952 ANV NOLLVID3ud3a 300 JON D0 N EW WE EE MM B W B3 e
3ISN3dX3 ’
ANV (3WODNI) p—
ONLLV¥IdONON
(156'T) (8s1T) (tzo't) (6£1'T) JWOINI ONILVHILO 0000z
9187¢C 34 Vi o b4 5 4 e
YIHIO TV
NOLLOWOYd
£2 (1) £1 r4 ANV ONLLINYYIW 00008
SIDIANIS TYNOISSIH0Ud ViVa LNIWINVIdN3
SEE (8 £12 S0z SILLNLLN =58 50T e
JALLYYLSINIWAY
081 1 91T LTT ANV TV¥3NID 05 ee Le YIHLO TV
JONVYNILNIVIW SILLTTOVA 16 1 6 S3ANN3AIY 334
29¢'1 z81 £29 608 aNV SONIQIING SINNIATY
S1143N38 ANV > £ {1 NOISS3ONOD
916 188 855 695 S3DIAY3S TINNOSHId SUVONVH
SISNIdX3 $S1 88 o1 ANV 0D¥YD
ONLLVY3dO INTY
095 18€ vLE
SINNIATY SALENN
G98 yid 505 EES DNILVH3dO VLV (5,000 $)
139ang alva VLY ’
VLY yvIA OL ¥V3A 3iva SANNIATY
139ang  3ONVRIVA alva VNV WS4 4Ondd OL ¥V3A ONILV¥3dO
HV3A HY3A OL ¥v3A 3lva .
WOSH 0L dV3IA UORId 0L dV3A o
(s,000 $)

130d¥1IV HLNOWSLAO0d
STOT ‘ST AMVNUE3d DSNIANI AOordid
HLNOW LHSI3 FHL1 404 SNOILVY3dO 40 LNIW3LVIS



VA

[§4 53] 02) §139) (44 %]

ST (€ €91 091

(9g) (€2) (82) (19)

36¢ [€Z9) ¥1Z 08T

06 (g€) 69 9€

9 i i

62 (1) £2 T

8€ ) Vs £2

96 £ 8s 19

6€ T €€ PE

79¢ Z5) 98T BeT

WLV
139ang FONVIHVA a1va WALV
UvIA HY3A 0L ¥v3IA alva
WISHH OL ¥v3A UONId OL ¥vaA
(5,000 %)

JWO0DNI
ONILVH3dO 13N

NOLLVZILYOWY
ANV NOLLVIDO3¥d3a

3ISN3dX3
ANV (IWODNI)
ONILV¥IdONON

IWOINI ONILVYIdO

13Nd -43HLO TV

NOILLOWOYd
ANV ONLLIXNAVIN

S3DINY3S TYNOISS3J0ud
S3LLNILN

JALLVYLSINIWAY
ANV TVY3INIO

JONVNILNIVIA SILLINIOVA
ANV SONICTING

S1IH3N3g ANV
S3DIAY3S TINNOSYH3d

S3SN3dX3
ONILVY3dO

SANNIATY
ONLLYY3dO

[ 75 0 7154 00T) (8299
(619) 81¢ (o0T1) (6TF)
(£81) (901)
(s41) 0Sp (£88)
(06£) 02T (€¥5'2)
W1IOL SAnn4 AVdIY aN3dxa
1NV lg3a IVLIdYD
65 $ 8£9'CC SE8'ST 758
WSS TLLE TLLL 8¢
2Ir4d UVIA a1va HANOW
JAY WLIOL OLYVIA  INIHHND
aLhs
9C 98T 743
Z
ozt 88 4
obT 86 (8
WALV
139ang 3lva WALV
UVIA UVIA aiva
VoS4 HOIdd OL¥YIA

(879)

z10
(81+)

(18)
(89)
(19)
vd3d0

i Ad

-600Z Ad
£10Z Ad
PT0Z Ad
STOZ A4

MO

HSVD 13N

PI0C Ad

ST0Z A4

alos
13nd 40
SNOTIVD

d3HLO TV
S31vs 13nd

SYVONVH
ANV 09UV

SANN3IAIY
ONILVH3dO

LAOdUIV NIAVHAIS
ST0T ‘ST AUVNULG34d DNIANI AO1d3d

HLNOW 1HDI3 3H1 304 SNOILYY3dO 40 LNIW3LVLS

(5,000 %)

(s.000 $)



L10°T

(€)
PET'L
574
0zt

0z
01
SLT

¥9E

8877

139an8
dv3A

VOSHH

(s.000 $)

8¢

Sor

(s)

(ov)
(6
(02)

(£4p)

9t

1901)

JONVIIVA
dv3aA

OL ¥v3aA

8€9

Sov'y
116
18

1} 4

01T
80S

£61

91ES

VNV
3alva
0L ¥v3A
YOndd

999

018'%
00%
9t

06

St

67T

IWOINI
ONILVY3dO 13N

NOLLVZILYOWY
aNV NOILLVID3Hd3d

3SN3dX3
ANV (IWODNI)
ONLLVYIdONON

FWOONI ONILVYH3dO

¥IHLO TV

NOLLOWOXd
ANY ONLLINAVIN

S3DIAY3AS TYNOISS3H0ud
SALLTILLN

JALLVYLSININGY
ANV TV43N3D

JONVNILNIVIN SLLTIIOVA
ANV SONIQTING

SAI43IN3E ANV
S3DIAY3S TINNOSHId

S3SN3dX3
SNILVY3dO

SINNIATY
ONILILVY3dO

09

LT8¢

135ang
UV3A
VOSI4

LE

6£2'S

VNV

OL ¥v3A
¥OIyd

(1] £469

8s

[4] 83

VLDV
dlvad
OL¥V3A

SNVOT
NO JWODNI
LS3Y3UNI

SALTIDVS
40 TVLNIY

(s.000 $)

S3ANN3ATY
INILVH3IdO

130d3avil

STOC ‘ST AdvNig34d ONIANI Adordad
HLNOW 1LH59I3 FHL 304 SNOILLYY3dO 40 LNIWILVIS



SsZ'T 1 X4

zse1 6L

IviOL WIS

S6T

STT
SEE
£E0'T

S0¢

139ang
UV3A
IVOSI4

(5,000 $)

gt €0
4% 966
841 £86
A3g vi3d0
/ Q004 35¥N0D
10T £01
(Y44 50T
] [3
08 64
1zt 08T
(44 664
£ST 81
VALY
alva VALV
OL ¥v3A aLva
OL¥Y3IA

dONdd

3WODNI
ONLLYY3dO
8 13N

(NOLLVIDI¥dTC
ONIONTOXE)

S3SN3IA
01 ONLLYY3dO

SANNIATY
Al ONLLYY3dO

dOHS
O¥d

SISATVNY
1INN

SS3ANISNg

Y3HLO ANV
ASIANVHOY3W

SNOSS31 4109
HOLVINWIS
SdIHSYIGWIW
S334 47109
SINNIATY 334

SANN3AIY
NOISS3ONOD

S3INN3AINH
ONILV¥3dO

EIE

(m
S0z

€02

01
LT4!

9s1

6TE

L8

9L

(1)
861

ST

44

95

91

€S

69%

JONVTUVA
YV3A
0L ¥v3A

%82

€8T

(tot)
80T
111

LT

8

96

dira

¥9S

£86

VALV
Jiva
OLYV3IA

65¢

(1)
L6

91

6€

8E€T

SOT

Y44

L19

Z5ET

WNLOV
lva

OLYv3A

JWOONI
ONILV¥3dO 13N

NOLLVZILYOWY
ANV NOILVID3dd3a

asN3dxa
ANV (IWODNI)
ONILVY3IdONON

JWOONI ONILVH3IdO

¥IHLO TV

NOLLOWO¥d
QN ONLLINYYIN

S3DIAN3S TYNOISS340ud
SALLTILLN

JALLYHLSININGY
ANV TV43N3D

FONNILNIVIW SILLTIIDVL
ANV SONIQTING

S1I43N39 aNY
S3DIAY3S TINNOSHId

S3SN3IdX3
ONLLV¥3dO

SANNIATY
ONILVY3dO

(s,000 %)

3S¥NOD 470D
STOZ ‘8T AMVMIE3d DNIAN3 AOIyad

HLNOW LHDI3 3HL1 Y04 SNOILYY3dO 40 LNIWILVIS



88b'TLT
650'18
8EL'LTT
098'8Z $
alA
10z
LTS
088'€Z1
S94'vT1
£28'98
L0289
$18'65
86€'T9
v2Z'89
85€'£9
06+'+8
SEL'90T
889'9Z1
BEE'PET $

PI0T Ad

02

€15'STT
289'9
$0T'06
0258 $

aLa
ET0Z

T8I S

Sb6'49
STP'TL
£84°S6
8587
TI0'ETT
T€9'LST
S68'891
LLS'POT $

STOZ A4

m._”n.v.h._” 1
£15'10T
szz'ser
Vided

68€°25T
0Zb'ZTT
01Z'601
020°01 $

WNLV
ETOT Ad

WNLV
CT0Z Ad

annc

AVIN

TrAdY
HOYVIN
AdVNYE3d
AUVNNYC
¥38W3203a
YIGWIAON
¥380.100
¥39W31d3S
1snonv
ANt

S3ATVS
SSouo
9
ANV ¥ve

$334 WOOY ANV a004 .

S3N9va1
AYd LNIWVYNINOL
0t-ZT SdNOYD

SNOILONNA
3s¥N02 /aN12

0T0GIT § S6T6L 3
74 -

96T =

902’8 %

£p0°92 =

BEP'ET ¥86'TZ

089'vZ 085°S¢

TPT'LT 00991

6€8'ZT 626'¢T

£88'1 z01°2

0z =

S€ -

S8z $ 2 $
$T0Z A4 STOZ Ad

T
€26'67  WIBWIWNON
6101 UIWIN

SANNGY dLX 1oz

WLOL

e
S50'0Z  W3IAWIWNON
£EL9TT HIAWIW

SANNOYdIXET0Z

TVLOL

annc

AV

TRidY
HOYVIN
AdvNyg3d
AYVNNV(
d38W3030
YIGW3AON
d380.100
¥3GWILd3S
1snanv
AN

S3ANN3A3Y
HOLVINWIS
47109

230 MON DO d@s oW M0 NAC

RELILVED ST EL VR

AN Yoy W

P

_- 000z

- 000'%
0009
0008
SANNOY HIGWIWNON SNSYIA HIFWINW 10T
SAva
8S 514 8 18 NIVY
a3Avid
[42: 844 8zL'te 10018 88/'(p SANNoY
NOSV3Ss NOSV3sS NOSV3sS NOSVY3S
102 €102 Z102 1102
000'0T 0008 000‘s 000'y 0002 0
wiozs |
€028 |

d3AvV1d 4709 40 SANNOY

STOZ ‘Sz AMvNug3d 40 SY

VLVA OSNDIRIVIWHON3E 3S¥N0D 4709 A



R~ NOLLVZILYOWY
S3ISNIdx3 0SS St 65€ £9€ #Ov ANV NOLLVIDIHd3a
¥TT L1 00€ 4 A% £12 ONLLYYIO T
SANN3ATY . ANV (IWOONI)
4 682 869 8Tb 607 61 ONLLY¥3dO . 1 d ¥ ONLLVHIdONON
stsAtvny O 612 (¥2) (9v) St1 JWODNI ONILV¥3dO
NIWQY OVNYIN 133418 ¥31d HSI4 HOBUVH YOgUVH LINN  g777 [€19) 890°T 78T 05T
HOFUVYH 1RV HLNOWS.L¥Od EPR| NOLdWVYH SSANISNg
— e ——— e 888 1€ 855 829 685 T304 - ¥3IHL0 TV
9187¢C T0¢ P65 T BI8T ST VLOL
NOLLOWOHYd
£S5t (€8) £p1 Z0€ 01T ¥IHLO 1V ;4 = T I E ANV ONLLINYYIN
596 S5 £09 069 859 S31¥S T13n4 S3DIAY3S
81 - ST it ST TYNOISS3H0dd
55 76 695 €18 199 .
991 [4 98 017 801 SALLILLN
06T 66 81 6 Y7 3004 / SUYHM
JALLYYLSINIWAY
. . <o cg 99 SNOLLVYLSIOTY 61T (s) S 08 0L ANY Tvd3N3D
- . 86 6 NDIHV. JONVNILNIVIN ANV
Ll » y Sifim (b1T) 202 0LT €6 JV4 ANV SONIQTING
44 9€Z £22 $334 ONDRIOOW
o ) S1I43N3g ANV
3NNIAIY 334 8t 9zL vi8 viL S3DIAYIS TINNOSYHId
3INNIATY S3ISN3IdX3
S 9 € £ 6 NOISSIONGD ONLLVY¥3dO
STIVANTY SANNIAIY
8ES 18 9/Z 12¢ /SE ANDV4 918¢C T0¢ P65 1 (4344 S6LT ONILVH3IdO
WLV ang wnoy  32dN8 ynioy
135aN8  IONVRIVA  31vd ava WLV SANNIATY 139an8  IONVIHVA alva dlva a1va
UVIA UVIA 0L ¥v3A oL 31va ONILLVY3dO UVIA UYIA OL ¥v3aA oL oL
VoS4 OL¥V3A YOIdd ¥VIA  OLYV3IA VOSI4 OL ¥v3A UOIid UVIA WA '
(s,000 $)

(@31514153¥NN) TYTHSAWVH M3N 40 ALTIOH.LNY L30d

STOTZ ‘ST AUVNAULG3d ONIANI AO1d3d
& HLNOW 1LHS9I3 FHL 04 SNOILVY3dO 40 INIW3LVIS



afl.n

51

1390an8
dv3aA

VOSI4

(s,000 $)

[44

ot = ot
o1 - 01
z g g
w b
% 1
0T g a1
WALV
JONVIIVA 31va VNV
UVIA OL ¥v3A 31va
OL ¥vaA

0L ¥v3A YOTyd

JWO0OONI
ONILVY3dO 13N

NOLLVZILYOWY
QNV NOLLVIDOIHd3a

3ISN3IdX3
ANV (IWODNI)
SNLLVYIdONON

JWOONI ONILVY3dO

¥3IHLO TV

NOLLOWO¥d
ANV ONLLINYYIN

S3DIAY3S TWNOISS3H0Ud
SALLTILLN

JALLVYLSINIWAY
ANV TVY¥3N3D

JONVNILNIVIN SLLIIOVL
ANV SONIQTING

S1I43N38 ANV
S30IAY3S TINNOSHId

S3ISN3IdX3
ONLLV¥3dO

S3ANN3IAIY
ONILV¥3dO

iNOZ
3avil
NOIJHO4

(a3.L0r4153¥%) TYTHSAWVH M3IN 40 ALTNOHLNY L30d
ST0T ‘ST AUVNUL34d DNIANI dOTd3d

VIS4

Lk

L1

(s)

1390an8g
yv3A

(0€)

TZ

€))

FDNVIAVA
UVIA
0L ¥v3A

L

¥z

VLV
31vad
OL¥v3IA
J0Tdd

¥

1Z

VNLY
aiva
OL ¥v3A

JWODNI
SNILVY¥3dO 13N

NOLLVZILYOWY
JNV NOLLVID3dd3a

3ISN3AX3
ANV (IWODNI)
ONLLV¥3dONON

JWOINI ONILVY¥IHO

Y¥3IHLO TV

NOLLOWOYd
ANV ONLLINAVIN

SADIAUIS TWYNOISS340ud
S3LnLn

JALLVALSINIWAY
ANV TVH3N3D

FONVNILNIVIN SILLIIOVL
ANV SONIQTINg

SLI43IN3E ANV
S3DIAY3S TINNOSHId

S3ASN3dX3
ONILVY¥3dO

SINN3IATY
ONLLY¥3dO

ONIDAa3ua
JOguvYH

T

HLNOW LHOI3 3H1 304 SNOILVY3dO 40 LNIW3LVIS



JWOINI

+T 43S PT dVW E£T 43S ET UV Ti das TT HYKW Tt d3as ﬂ ¥ Wﬂ. w INLLYH3dO 13N
NOLLYZILHOWY
09 . - - - ANV NOLLVIDI¥d3a
A ISN3dX3
................................ aNV (IWODNI)
yd - - - - = ONLLV¥3dONON
fb</\ e b1 - b1 pT IWOINI ONLLVHIAO
06
4 [§9] 4 4 1
001 YIHLO TV
IV % NOLLVZIILLN 1vLIdvD
. i i = NOLLOWO¥d
vy - $ = - ANV ONLLINYVIN
%b'C8 %ET8 % LEL NOILLVZIILLN o) "
WAL 52 1 1 1 SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud
T T 0eTT - - ) : SaunuA
IALLVYLSINIWAY
176 3%6 8b8 - . - - ANY v¥3IN3D
v18 608 0cL WYL ONOT IONVNILNIVIW SILLIDVS
0T 971 8¢l ANIHEND 2 & - - ANV SONIQIING
SNIGNVISINO S1I43N38 ANV
SNVO1 - - - - S3DIAY3S TANNOSHId
zZet T0C 20¢ SISN3dX3
Sannd ONLLVH¥3IdO
v TYLSTY
3% 3% £ aaw SINNIATY
#ST 8s1T 652 SANNS VYaINID BE (49 97 4 DONILVHY3dO
SIONVIVE HSVD aNNn4d NYO1
TT07-0590 FT070590 TT078720 WLV
1V “IONVIVE .rw ONVIVE LV 3ONVIVE 1390n8  DNVRIVA  dlva W L
: e i ‘ dV3A UVIA OL ¥V3A alva
NOIIVITIONODIY dNNd NVO1 DNIATOAIY VOSHH OL dv3A 40ndd 0L ¥v3A
(5,000 $)

(@anNLLNOD)

(a3L014153¥) FUTHSAWVH M3N 40 ALTIOHLNY L¥0d
ST0Z ‘8Z AUVNULE3Id ONIANI AdOry3d
€2 HLNOW LH9I3 FHL ¥0d4 SNOILYY3IdO 40 INIWILVIS






zzzzzzzzzzzzz

STOZ ‘OT 1niudV
DONILIIW SAOLDIUIA 40 QAVO9g

(SHOgYVH ANV SL¥0d 40 NOISIAIA FHL ONIGNTIXI)

STOC ‘T€ ¥3gW3IDaa
DNIAN3 dOId3d HLNOW ININ
JHL 04 SNOILDACOUd MO1d HSYD




8TC 8951 V.10l 68 JONVIVE ANNd DNISOTD

5174 78 QALOTILSTY Hdd
9g¢ MOT4 HSVD 13N
11 121 QALYNOISIA Hda
967 - QIORILSTINN Hda €00°TT
& B N Sop INIWTHLLTY 1930 WHIL ONOT
156 957 Q2LORILSTUNN Vad SOE’T S3SN3A SNLLYI0
BT ] e SV 1£9'C QALY INVYO -STUNLIANIAXE TV.LIdVD
Lv 3ONVIvE LV BONVIVE aNnd V1oL 78L'T QALVIZY LNV NON -STUNLIANIAXS TV.LIdVD
P p— 501 —a— HSVD GELLOTISTENA — e or8’s S1T43INZE ANV SIOVM 3IAO TN
o= 1] AON 120 d3s ony anc NNC AV ydv
: - - : - 0 SANN4 40 sasn
= — E s | 008 BECTT
4 (€2) 13N -(d0D) 334 IDIAYIS VIDINNW
/ bLT SANNIATH T3N3 ANY AVONVH LAONIV NIAVHANS
e  005'z m (1743 L1¥OJ¥IV HLNOWSLHOd
- 000 & 00S 13N -TV.LIdVD ONDRIOM YN8 TYN¥3LE
SIINVIVE 1930 ANV HSYD A3103C0ud
SOP'T S3INNIATY NOISSIONOD ANV 334 3SUNOD 4109
V59 ONIANTONI SWYIHLS INNIATY EO&QSM\_. 88'Z SAUVMY LNVYO 3LV.S / vd3a34
(€ ANV 1SVOTH04 TUNLIANIX TVLIdVD 40 ADVANJIY (2
SQYVMY LNWVHD 31V1S / Tvu3a3d 40 Ld1E034 (T 3ANTONI SL£°9 SONITIIS A3LVIZY 1NOIaVHL
SNOLLD3r0Yd J9NLA4 QUVMOL SILLIALLISNIS INRIND  ©
SANN4 40 SIUNOS
"STINLIANIAXS
WLIdYD QILY13Y LNVYEO @3103C0dd IONVYNIH ATREVINRId OL 174 JONVIVE ANN4 ONINIdO
SNVE INIAIAOYd FHL HLIM LIGFD 40 INIT WaL L4OHS
S.11 3Z1LLN ¥3HLNNS OL 033N OL 3NNLINOD TIMVAd 3HL  « T —

NOTISSMoSTd

GTOC ‘TE ¥39W3D3A OL STOZ ‘T 1NiudVY
MIIAYIAO AUVIWIWNS MOTd HSYD
¢ ALTNOHLNY LN3IWdO13A3A 3SYad



Z6S <6S 0ZZ sSvL Ssy (437 0TS TES 0ZL Zs9 JONVYIVE ANNd DNISOTO

9gE (ger)  (s2) 062 £ (82) (12) (681) 89 96€ MO HSVYD 13N

0EC€T  S80E BEPT  SSOT 756 088 TIST  I¥CT S8 SEET
™ % ® W T 0w - % LNZWILLTY 1930 WAL SNOY
£2€T % o - - = - ¢SEP g2 = (d02) 334 3DIAYIS WAIDINNW
S0E'T STIE (1)4 1 0zt STT 01T 0zt SpT ovT 0T S3SN3dX3 ONLLYY3AO
0p8's 0T Sov Sly Sob ST 9z 00% 06€ ¥18 SLI43N38 ANV SIOVM F3A0TdW3
8Lt €80'T  bEE SIE LOE S1Z S6T 501 20z T4 E&%ﬁmﬁ%
1£9'T 08 SbS 00T 08 S6 ozL 00% 14 029 QALY E&wﬁmﬁﬁ
SAaNnd 40 3sn

999°€T  IS6C FIFT  SHET 876 208 TeP'T 850¢C %68 TeLT
00S 0SZ'T  0SZ (oo0't)  (0s2) (00s) (0s7)  oss (0s2) 00S 13N -DOTY TV.LIdVD ONDIIOM
vLT o1 81 0z id (44 e (114 81 91 LOC¥IV NIAYHANS
0z St S 0S St S 0S S S 0S LHOd¥IV HLNOWS.LYOd
SOb'T SL SL SL1 S1C (0] 74 STT STT 00T SL 3S3N0D 4109
#0ET 80¢ S0z SSE 80¢ S02 SSE 80z {114 SSE (d0D) 334 IDIANIS WAIDINNW
SLg'9 00£ stL STL SeL 00£ 00£ STL 059 SEL SONITIIE GALV1FY LH04dIAVYL
88b'T €91 96 0€0'T - 06 68€ S6 S29 - (6% 39v4 335) SQUYMV LNVID
SANNA 40 SIDYNOS
98t 0ZZ 574 ES57 F437 01s TES 0ZZ 759 98T JONVIVE ANNd SNIN3IJO

IVIOL 33a AON ioTo) 435 onv ant NAC VA dav

STO0C ‘'TE€ ¥39IWID3A OL STOZ ‘T 1ITidY
MOTd HSVYD 40 LNIW3LVILS
ALTYOHLNY INIWJOT13IAIA ASYId



TVAQUddY Q¥Y08 ONIANId ==
‘210N

|

TZ97T 08 Sve 00T 08 S6 oTZ 00% gc 029 1NV¥9 TV10L
ok T e - = - - (0] - - (gg# 31n0¥) HLVd 3SN LLINW
(ATNO NOLLD3S 3AINA NOLLVHD)
oie] = - - - - - (1]4 [°r4 - HLvd 35N LLINW

bt —c-sa S —ainy
1NOod3aawvil
06 SC 0Z 0z ST 01 = - = - s+ (NOIS3A) SLNIWIAVL INVIIXVL
£15°T = = = - - 009 00g - €19 NOLLDNYLSNOD AVMNNY
L - - - - - - - - V4 NOISIA ANV GYHII AVMNNY
LHO4EIV NIAVHANS
092 14 0€ 0€ SE 0¥ 00T - - - #+WILSAS INFWIDVNVIN NOLLYDIJLLNIAI
08t = St - - ST - - s = sox INTIWAINDI TYAOWIH MONS
0L1 0€ 0€ 0s 0€ 0€ S = = = 11 3SVHd -NOLLYSLLIW NOLLDNYLS80
oF - = - = 9z 0C E # 1 3SVHd -NOLLYOLLIW NOLLONY1S80
LHOdEIV HLNOWS1Y¥O0d
101 33d AON 150 1435 5nv nt NAC AV v
(s.000 $)

STOZ ‘TE ¥39IW3D3A OL STOZ ‘T InidVY
STANLIANIAX3 TV.LIdVYD AILDICoUd
ALDNOHLNY LNIWdO13A3A 3SYad



IWAQHddY QUVO8 ONIAONId wx

T4 = S¢

0z

SL = T4 0s
T4l

0s = w 0s
0g = =

0 - - -

0s

00T = SL s¢

74 SL

WIOL 33 AON  IDO

0Z 00T 2
0z
00T 514
0s = =
0z

g5 BV T 2 NM AW Fdv

0€

0€

)

AQNLS INVId INSWLVIAL Y3 LYM 3LSYM
*x NVd NOLLY.LYOdSNYYL 30V44NS

s« STHDLIQ 3DVYNIVIA

*xSILLITIDVE NVIRILLSIA3d -S1YM3AIS
*x ONLLHOI 13341S ANNOYDAIANN

*x WVYHYNA £S5 -W3Q ONIATING

xx NOIS JWODTIM JDONVHLNI HLHON

ok INFWLVIRL Y3 LY WH0LS

*x13TAULS ¥I13X3 -NOIS IINVHULNT LHOLHIY
sk JOVNOIS AVMHOIH LYOddIv
*x (SAYMQVOY) S3AIND NOIS TYNIW¥IL

Ld0d3avil
1 SINIIE LN

(5,000 $)

@ @T0C ‘TE YAGWID3IA OL STOTZ ‘T 11idV
STANLIANIAX3I TVLIdVD @3LD3C0NUd
ALTYOHLNY LNIWdOT3A3QA 3SVYad

310N



SZ$ 40 3SNIHAE INVYD I18I911ANI (T
IWAOUddY TYVYOS ONIANId ==
H10N

s SNOLLYDINNWIWODITAL / S¥3IAY3S

w07 8g = = b4 B = = ¥ = / 3YYMIH0S / SYILNIYd / SYALNdWOD
NOLLVHISINIWAY
514 B = ST o7 = - 8 = = (T) s+ (NDIS3A) SNOLLYAONTY I ¥YONYH
LYOdUIV NIAVHAIS

EITE] I

VIOL 33d AON oo d35 5NV nc NAL ) Hdv

= @) GTOC “TE YAGIWIOIA OL STOT ‘T TIdV
STAUNLIANIdX3 TVLIdVD AILO3IAC0Ud
ALTIMOHLNY LN3IWdOT3IA3Q 3ASVid



IVAOUddY QUYOS ONIANId «x

310N

TZ6 00% 0ct 0z = - 06 [ €T 4

se . - - - - s€ : - : sk HOLVIY AVMRIVS

s¢ - - - - - se - - - o WNOVA /¥3d3aMs "
0z - - - - - 0z - . - sox ¥ITION S,NITUO

ot . - . . - - - o1 - s INSWIOVIATY ¥IAUTS

ob - - - - - - - ob - sox SINIWIDNVHNI 3LISEIM

v . - - - - . : T - xSUIMOW WRLL

9z - - - - - - - 9 - +x YOLVIWY 331 NITID

819 00y 00T 0z - - - st of £z s« NOISNVdX3 AN SNOLLYAONSY 3SNOHENTD

0s - - 0s - - - . - - sor Q¥d JINV.L T3NA

sz - - - - - - . sz - +x4IMOW SNITID ONDITVM

0z - 0z - - - - - - . s SIAVHAN YOLYINWIS

AS¥NOD 4109

“(@anNLNeD) TNTIWISANdGNISY INVIONON
TVIOL 33d AON jile]o) d33 5NV nc NI VA qdv

e @TOZ ‘TE ¥IDIWIDAA OL STOZ ‘T 1nidY
SANLIANIAXT TVLIdYD AILDICONd
ALDNOHLNY LNIWJdOT13AIA 3SYId



TVAQUddY Q¥VOZ ONIANId =x

*3LON

T8LC €80T ©veE SI€ Z0t SIc Ser SO0t 3Toc 92 LINVASNON TV.LOL
68% 05¢ 34 0% 59 74 v = B =
0s - - - 0s < = - 2 e *x LINTWIDVIdTY 13374 IDIHIA
00z 002 - - - . ¥ E = - *xd3dIAMS / MOd NTYM3AIS
s/ - - - - sL - - 5 - xox WAVTV WM -431SIHOOY SZ
0s 0s = = 2 = - 3 E - s TANLONALSYHANT ONIQTING
ST - - - ST - - - - - o+ INGWIOVIdTY 14TTHIOL
44 - s - 5 e - - - - *x DLLAY -OM1d HIAV0T e
L - i - B g 2 . - - * LNVd JOLVHINIONI -400d QVIHHIAO
0€ - - 0€ # - - e : - xx AQOS dWNQ -13314 IDIHIA
or - - - - - o - - - xx LITULS 331 £ -ONINOLLIANOD IV
IDONVNILNIVIW
539 00g 09 (74 (i34 (132 0c = o =
01 - 01 - - = - . “ @ *xTd -S4000 ALRINDIS MaN
0s - 0sS - - - = ¥ = = *xLNIWIDOV1dIY WILSAS SSIOV ALTHNDIS
0S - - 0s - - = - - ~ xx 8# ANV £ # 1NH 40 ONIH00¥TY
00€ 00€ - - & - - : . - s ONIQTING TYNIWYZL INTWIDVIdTY 400
T4 - - T4 - - - n - - sox ONIJWVTIS AVMNNY Q13INIV
002 - - - 0bT (1} 0z - - = s SNOLLYAONTY WOO¥HLYS
LY0dHIV HLNOWSL¥Od

VIOL 33d AON 5o d35 5NV nt NfC AV qdv

0009 | @ GT0Z ‘“T€ WIGW3D3A OL STOT ‘T 11idV
STANLIANIdX3 TVLIAVYD A3103(0Ud
ALTMOHLNY LN3IWdOT3A3Q 3SVad



88%7C £9T 96 50T - 06 B3¢ %6 [54:) = AINVYD TVLOL
5h = g = - 8% (73 B = (E€# 2LN0OY) HLYd 35N LLINW
S6 0L = T4 z = (AINO NOLLD3S 3ATHA NOL4VED) HLVd 3SN LLINW
LAH0d3IaviL
§ZS'T 006 SZ9 - NOLLONALSNOD AVAMNNY
/4 - L = - NOIS3A ANY SYHIY AVMNNY
LA0dUIV NIAVHANS
84T sg (0] 001 #xWALSAS INIWIDVYNVYIN NOLLYDISLLNIAT
8/ 8L sk INFIWAINDI TYAOIWIY MONS
01T 0s 0€ 0€ IT 3SVYHd -NOLLYOLLIW NOLLONYLSE0
of 9z 0z - = - - I 3SYHd -NOLLVOLLIW NOLLDNYLS30
LHOdAIV HLNOWSLYOd

IvVIOL 33a AON D0 da33 5NV ne NAC AV qdv
R i U T Lt 4 4
STOC 'TE€ ¥439IN3D3A OL STO0Z ‘T 1NAdY
(5,000 $)

SQUAVMY LNWVUD LdIFDTA dI1D3C0Ud
ALTMOHLNY LNIWdOT3A3QA 3SVad



ANVId INFWLVIEL
YALVM 3LSVM -HLINOWSL1H0d 40 ALDD

(000°00S'T$ -33INVIVND JLVLS)
Z# D07 ONINTOATY
£vT [z A4 Vird a4 Vird LT T £z L2 JNVE LNIAIAO¥d IHL

(000°000'T$ -33LNVAVND TLVLS)
T # D07 ONIATOATY
791 8T 8T 8T 8T 81 8T 8T 81 8T MNVE LN3AIAQYd FHL

WWioI 33 AN DO d4¥ 2 BwW 0 M O NAE O AVW ¥V

1] 8

STOZ ‘TE ¥39W3D3A OL STOT ‘T INIdY
Ussuznr + vanrsd) | NFJIWTYILITY 1930 WYL ONOT 40 AITNAIHIOS
ALTIOHLNY LNIWdOT13IAIA ASYad



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

11
($ 000%s)
CREDIT FACILITIES THE THE OUTSTANDING BALANCE BALANCE
AT MARCH 31, 2015 PROVIDENT PROVIDENT DEBT ANALYSIS AT AT MATURITY INTEREST
BANK (RLOC) BANK (REVOL) 03-31-2015 06-30-2014 DATE RATE %
AMOUNT OF CREDIT 5,000 2,500 il R(?{E"égfﬁ) 135 RER S el 360
FACILITY
THE PROVIDENT 1,500 2,000 12-31-2016 2.85
BANK (RLOC)
AMOUNT AVAILABLE 3,500
THE PROVIDENT 1,002 1,220 06-28-2018 3.11
BANK- (REVOL #2)
E - | - =
FFECTIVE DATE 03-10-2011 03-10-2011 o - i S e e
PORTSMOUTH
TERM DATE 12-31-2016 06-28-2018 3.278 4.268
WEIGHTED
AVERAGE
PURPOSE TO PROVIDE TO FINANCE =5 =
WORKING CAPITAL
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
TRENDING THE ONE MONTH FHLBE (BOSTON) INTEREST RATE
INTEREST RATE ONE MONTH SEE TABLE
FHLB + 250 ot
BASIS POINTS ;
0.38
0.36 ===
MINIMUM SIZE OF NO MINIMUM 500 g 0.34 .
DRAWDOWN 0.32 4—:5-‘—*-:—‘—;—.-—'&? 7/.\\
0.30
0.28 NS
OTHER DOES NOT DOES CARRY " Y
CARRY THE GUARANTEE 0.26
STATE OF STATE 0.24 ; - - et - . ’ ' - : .
GUARANTEE JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JuL AUG SEP ocT NOV DEC
=<e= 2015 —— 2014



SE

-~

MOTION

Director Preston:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes
the Executive Director to enter into a Right of Entry with VMD Systems
Integrators, Inc. to use a portion of the Portsmouth International Airport at
Pease Air Terminal for a period of six (6) months beginning May 1, 2015
through October 31, 2015; and to extend the term through October 31,
2019, on substantially the same terms and conditions set forth in the Right
of Entry dated April 1, 2015 attached hereto.

Note: Roll call vote required

N:ARESOLVES\VMDROE0415.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



'Z"U

L2,

m

TERNATI AL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
April 1, 2015

Susan Ovalle, Senior Contracts Manager
VMD Systems Integrators, Inc.
11440 Commerce Park Drive

Suite 400
Reston, VA 20191
Re:  Right of Entry for Designated Portions of the Air Passenger Terminal Building @

Portsmouth International Airport at Pease

Dear Ms. Ovalle:

L.

This Right of Entry (the “Agreement”) will authorize VMD Systems Integrators,
Inc. (VMD) at its sole risk, to enter upon portions of the above referenced
Premises (Exhibit A) effective May 1, 2015 for the purpose of utilizing a break
room, an office and locker rooms and for no other use without the express written
consent of the Pease Development Authority (“PDA”). Non-exclusive use areas
are designated in green (the locker rooms) and VMD exclusive areas (break room

and office) in blue in Exhibit A.

The use, occupation and maintenance of the Premises shall be; (a) except as
otherwise set forth herein, without cost or expense to the PDA; (b) subject to the
general supervision and approval of the PDA; and (c) subject to such rules and
regulations as the PDA may prescribe from time to time.

This Right of Entry will commence on May 1, 2015 and shall continue through
October 31, 2015 and thereafter extended through October 31, 2019, subject to the
approval of the PDA Board of Directors and the termination rights as hereinafter

set forth,

Either party may terminate this Right of Entry at any time by giving at least sixty
(60) days notice in writing to the other. Said nofice shall be computed

commencing with the day after the date of mailing.

The use of the Premises shall be orderly and efficient, shall not constitute a
nuisance and shall not cause disruption to other Airport activities.

Insurance & Indemnification. VMD agrees to provide PDA with proof of
insurance which meet the coverage requirements set forth in Exhibit B of this Right

of Entry.

TAKING YOU THERE



Susan Ovalle, Senior Contracts Manager
VMD Systems Integrators, Inc.

April 1, 2015
Page 2

VMD's agreement herein that any use of the Premiscs is at its sole risk and that its
signature below constitutes its agreement to assume full responsibility for any and
all risks of loss or damage to property and injury or death to persons by reason of or
incident to its cntry or the entry by any of its employees, agents or contractors upon
the Premises and/or the exercise of any of the authorities granted herein. VMD
expressly waives all claims against the PDA for any such loss, damage, bodily
injury or death caused by or occurring as a consequence of VMD's use of the
Premises or the conduct of activitics or the performance of responsibilities under
this authorization. VMD further agrees to indemnify, save, hold harmless, and
defend the PDA, its officers, board members, agents and employees, from and
against all suits, claims, demands or actions, liabilities, judgments, costs and
attorney's fees arising out of VMD's use of the Premises or any activities conducted
or undertaken in connection with or pursuant to this authorization.

Janitorial Services - PDA will provide janitorial services to the VMD. Such services
shall include sweeping, vacuuming, floor waxing and trash removal.

Maintenance and Utilities - PDA shall furnish utility services for lighting, heating
and air conditioning.

The Air Passenger Terminal Building and areas behind the Portsmouth International
Airport security fence are part of the Airport Security Identification Display Area
(“SIDA”). VMD personnel will, to the extent as may be required, obtain security
badges in order to gain access to and remain in the SIDA. While in the SIDA,
escort procedures per the requirements of the Portsmouth International Airport at
Pease Security Program (if applicable) must be met. Prior to accessing the SIDA,
VMD personnel must undergo verification of their employment history for the past
ten (10) years, attend a training class that is offered no more than once every two
weeks. Information regarding SIDA requirements can be obtained by calling the
Airport Management Department at (603) 433-6536, Monday through Friday, 8:00
am. to 5:00 pm. No representative, employee or agent of the VMD will be
allowed in the SIDA without authorized escorts unless such individuals have been
issued security badges pursuant to the Peasc International Tradeport Security
Program. No administrative processing fee will be assessed in connection with
issuing security badges to VMD personnel. However, PDA reserves the right to
assess a fee for lost or unreturned badges.

PDA reserves the right to relocate the VMD to alternate facilities within the Air
Passenger Terminal Building if such becomes necessary due to Air Passenger
Terminal Building cxpansion plans or other business reasons. In the event
relocation becomes necessary, PDA agrees it will make a good faith effort to
provide the VMD with comparable facilities to the ones being occupied and utilized



Susan Ovalle, Senior Contracts Manager
VMD Systems Integrators, Inc.

April 1, 2015

Page 3

in connection with this Right of Entry.

10.  MODIFICATION. This Agreement may be modified upon the mutual consent of
the both parties.

11. OTHER PROVISIONS. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to conflict with
current law or provisions or the directives of VMD or the PDA. If a term of this
Agreement is inconsistent with such authority, then that term shall be invalid, but
the remaining terms and conditions of this Agreement shall remain in full force and

effect.
12 RESPONSIBILITIES.
VMD.

A. Notify PDA in advance of future space needs including amount of space,
duration and activity to take place within that space.

B. Vacate the Premises in a timely manner upon request of the PDA.

A, Allow VMD to occupy the Premises and the use thereof at no cost to VMD.

B. Notify VMD in writing if PDA wishes VMD to either vacate or pay rent for
the Premises. Such notice shall be given in accordance with Section 3 of this

Agreement.

Please indicate by your signature or the signature of a duly authorized representative, the
consent of the YMD to the terms of this Right of Entry and return the same to me at you earliest

convenience,

Sincerely,

David R, Mullen
Executive Director



Susan Ovalle, Senior Contracts Manager
VMD Systems Integrators, Inc.

April 1, 2015

Page 4

Agreed and accepted this 30 thlay of  March , 2015,

VMD Systems Integrators, Inc.

By: Ya«-nm Ovall._.

Susan Ovalle, Senior Contracts Manager

cc: K. William Hopper, A.A.E, Airport Manager
Mark H. Gardner, Deputy General Counsel

PATERMINAL\YMDROEBreakroom031815.docx



EXHIBIT A




llomIpelg

wooy
[BAUEYIOW

wooy
)

SUIIRZZI] SUIp[INg [eUTULIST, NS
V 3quyxyg



EXHIBIT B




U
TO: ALL CONTRACTORS, SUBCONTRACTORS AND/OR AGENTS

RE: MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS OF CERTIFICATES OF INSURANCE FOR
CONTRACTORS/SUBCONTRACTORS WORKING ON PROPERTY OF PEASE
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY AT PEASE INTERNATIONAL TRADEPORT

All contractors, subcontractors and/or any agents thereof are required to provide proof of
insurance to the Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) before the commencement of any
work on property of PDA at Pease International Tradeport. The following are the minimum
requirements for insurance coverage:

l.

10.

Commercial General Liability: Two (2) million dollars commercial general liability
coverage per occurrence; and Two million dollars per project aggregate.

Automobile Liability: One (1) million dollars automobile liability coverage.

Workers Compensation: Coverage equal to minimum statutory levels as required by
New Hampshire State law.

Environmental/Pollution Liability: As required by activities which give rise to the
necessity for such coverage in a minimum amount of $1,000,000 per occurrence and

$1,000,000 per project.

Professional Liability: As required by activities which give rise to the necessity for
such coverage and in such amounts as determined by PDA from time to time.

Additional Insureds: Pease Development Authority must be named as additional
insured under all liability coverages.

Notice of Cancellation: A 30 day notice of cancellation (with the exception of a 10
day notice for non-payment of premium) must be provided.

Waiver of Subrogation. With the exception of workers compensation coverage, a
statement that a waiver of subrogation is included with respect to applicable coverage.

Primary Insurance. A provision that any liability coverage required to be carried
shall be primary and noncontributing with respect to any insurance carried by the PDA.

Certificate Holder:  Pease Development Authority
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801

If you have any questions, please call the Pease Development Authority Legal Department at (603) 433-6348,

PAINSURANCE FORMS\nsMemContractor Tradeportport.doc

TAKING YOU THERE



U_

-
A

-u—«
gC)
s

w)
“Zl>m

> m
c<
“Ml=
I'_ 2
O
1)
—-m

Director Torr;

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes
the Executive Director to execute Rights of Entry with the a) Portsmouth
Police Department and b) Portsmouth Naval Shipyard Department of Defense
2015, for the purpose of conducting emergency
vehicle training on a portion of the North Apron subject to coordination of
training schedules with PDA Airport Operations Department.

through December 31,

MOTION

Note: Roll call vote required

NARESOLVES\ROEEVTraining.wpd

P TAKING

Y

o

u

THERE



z"\J

>
)
rm

TERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director
Date: April 16, 2015 {7’“\/
Re: Sublease between Two International Group, LLC and Various Tenants

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease
Agreements” adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, I am pleased to report that PDA has approved
of subleases at 2 International Drive between Two International Group, LLC ("TIG") and:

MTS Services (provider of structured cabling and audio visual services)
1,100 square feet

Use: General business office

Term: Two years

Weidema, Lavin, Grott & Riendeau, PC (financial and tax service provider)
258 square feet

Use:  General business office

Term; Month to Month effective November 15, 2014

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Subleases provides that:

"A Sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented to,
approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

l. The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted
under the original sublease;

2. The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original Lease;

3. The original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to perform
all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original Lease; and

4, The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.

Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relies on TIG’s
continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the PDA/TIG Lease.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements also
requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director Lamson

was consulted and granted her consent.
PATWOINTL\Board Memos\BoardmemTIG041615.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



0

o\
EASE

A

TERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
To:  Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director 7’(’\/
Date: April 16, 2015

Re:  Sublease between 222 International, Limited Partnership and Prometric, Inc

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-
sublease Agreements” adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, I am pleased to report that PDA has
approved of a sub-sublease between 222 International, Limited Partnership (“222ILP") and
Prometric, Inc. for 3,007 square feet at 195 New Hampshire Avenue. The 222ILP/Prometric, Inc.
sublease is a for a base term of three months. Prometric, Inc., a test developer and provider, will use
the premises for general business offices.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-subleases provides that;

“A Sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented to,
approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

1. The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted
under the original sublease;

2. The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original Lease;

&, The original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to
perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original
Lease; and

4. The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.”

Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relies on 222ILP’s
continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the PDA/222ILP
Sublease.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements also
requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director
Lamson was consulted and granted her consent.

PATWOINTLAI95 New Hampshire\Board\Boardmemo041615.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



>
N
m

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM

To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director WM/

Date: April 16, 2015

Re: Sublease between 249 Corporate Drive, LLC and Loftware, Inc.

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease
Agreements” adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, I am pleased to report that PDA has approved
of a sublease between 249 Corporate Drive, LLC ("249CDL") and Loftware, Inc. at 249 Corporate
Drive. The Sublease for 31,826 square feet is for a base term of 10 years. Loftware, Inc., an enterprise
labeling solutions company, will use the Subleased Premises for general business offices.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Subleases provides that:

"A Sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented to,
approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

1

4.

The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted
under the original sublease;

The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original Lease;

The original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to perform
all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original Lease; and

The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.

Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relies on 249CDL’s
continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the PDA/249CDL

Lease.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements also
requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director Lamson
was consulted and granted her consent.

PAKATZDEV-249CorpDrLLC\Boardmem041615.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



z"\J

o
x|z

o%|>

MOTION

Director Allard:

Note:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby:

d.

approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to enter into
Lease Amendment No. 3 with Old Tex Mex, LLC for the Premises
located at 68 New Hampshire Avenue in substantially the form
attached hereto, which amendment will provide for a conditional
extension of the remaining lease term from 23 years and 7
months to 40 years;

authorizes the Executive Director to complete negotiations and
to approve execution of a Consent of Sublessor and Agreement
concerning Assignment of the Sublease ("Consent”) by and
between PDA, Old Tex Mex, LLC, and Cinthesys Real Estate
Management LLC; and

authorizes and approves such other action(s) and the execution
of such other document(s) as the Executive Director and General
Counsel deem necessary or advisable to implement the
transaction contemplated in the Memorandum of David R. Mullen,
Executive Director, dated April 8, 2015, attached hereto.

Roll call vote required

N:\RESOLVES\OldTexMex0414.wpd

I TAKING YOU THERE



-
EASE

T IONA

o)

=l s

AT
OPME
ORIT

U

R
EVE N
AUT Y

u

Memorandum

To: PDA Board of Directors

From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director

Date: 4/8/15

Re: Assignment and Assumption of Sublease by Old Tex Mex, LLC to Cinthesys Real

Estate Management LLC

Premises:. 68 New Hampshire Avenue

In April 2014, the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors approved the sale of the 18,525
square foot building located at 68 New Hampshire Avenue and the assignment of the underlying
ground lease to Old Tex Mex, LLC.

This sale and assignment followed the October 2013 rezoning of the subject premises from Airport
Zone to Business Commercial Zone and the Lot Line Adjustment from 3.5 Acres to 5.02 Acres (Plan
Record D-38389 on August 18, 2014).

At this time, Old Tex Mex, LLC has negotiated the sale of 68 New Hampshire Avenue and an
assignment of the ground lease to Cinthesys Real Estate Management LLC, (“Cinthesys”) a New
Hampshire limited liability company. Cinthesys will lease the entirety of the Premises to IPSUMM,
Inc. (“IPSUMM?”). IPSUMM is a Delaware corporation focused on creative design using practiced
engineering skills. A brief summary of IPSUMM is attached to this memorandum.

In order to facilitate the sale of the Premises, the Board will be asked to take the following actions at
the Board Meeting on April 16, 2015:

l. Authorize and approve execution of (Sub)Lease Amendment No. 3 in substantially the form
attached hereto, which amendment will provide for a conditional extension of the remaining lease
term to 40 years upon consfruction and occupancy of a new building or building expansion; and

2 Authorize the Executive Director to complete negotiations and to approve execution of a
Consent of Sublessor and Agreement concerning Assignment of the Sublease ("Consent") by and
between PDA, Old Tex Mex, LLC, and Cinthesys; and

3 Authorize and approve such other action(s) and the execution of such other document(s) as
the Executive Director and General Counsel deem necessary or advisable to implement the
transaction contemplated in this Memorandum,

TAKING YOU THERE



QrPsuna”

WHERE TDEAS SOAR

IPSUMM Inc. is a product development company focused on creative design using
practiced engineering skills. Founded in 2012 from the merger of several industry
leaders, IPSUMM takes concepts through an entire project’s life cycle, from ideas to
realities, across multiple sectors of the automation and machinery industries. IPSUMM

is an innovative Boston-area company with the talent and ambition to rapidly develop
new products, and sophisticated global network to deliver the goods. The company works
with a diverse clientele of innovators ranging from entrepreneurial individuals to
established corporations aiming to enhance proven products.

;‘f’ \"r vemmanyy  [Vext Generation Precision Machining (NGPM) —Machining (CNC,
‘ ISR turning...)

it:i I21 Engineering- Custom automation design and product development
HU I:iS""QN; 1 Ifudson Cutting — Industrial cutting capital equipment distribution and
acotlingsclubign farevtry need Sa CS

USM Americas (Canada) — Capital equipment distribution, service and

4/~0
(\9§ Vi & parts focused on shoe manufacturing

IPSUMM has been following a very aggressive business plan that includes both organic
growth as well as increasing our portfolio through acquisitions. We have had double digit
growth each year and plan to continue this trend. There are several projects coming to
fruition in 2015 including a product launch and expansion of several of our divisions.
We currently have posted for additional positions that we hope to fill within the next 30
days to support some of these initiatives.

* NGPM - (1) Scheduler & Planner
* NGPM - (2) CNC machinist

* NGPM - (1) Manager

* I2I - (2) Engineer Intern

* I2I- (1) Engineer Programmer

* Hudson — (1) Sales Associate

IPSUMM'’s relocation to a new facility is the next step up. This will establish our global
headquarters where we can continue to build our brand. We believe in the importance of
building a very active local supply chain that helps not only our needs but also the needs
of the community where we live. Our company culture fosters business with integrity.
We always have programs in place to ensure we “give back” this is a key part of who we
are. We look forward to becoming part of the Pease community.



LEASE AMENDMENT NO. 3

Lessor: Pease Development Authority (“Lessor” or “PDA”)
Lgssee: Old Tex Mex, LLC (“Lessee™)
Premises: 68 New Hampshire Avenue - Pease International Tradeport

Portsmouth, New Hampshire

Lease Date: September 9, 1998

This Lease Amendment No. 3 effective April 17,2015, by and between the above referenced
Lessor and Lessee:

WHEREAS, TACP Group, Inc. (“TACP”) as Sublessee and Pease Development Authority,
as Sublessor entered into a certain Sublease dated September 9, 1998, as amended by Sublease
Amendment No. 1 effective November 1, 1999 (the “Sublease) for property located at 68 New
Hampshire Avenue, Pease International Tradeport, consisting of 152,250 square feet (approximately
3.5 acres), Statutory Notice of Sublease of which is recorded at the Rockingham County Registry
of Deeds at Book 3356, Page 1523 (the “Property”) as assigned to Londavia, Inc. by Assignment and
Assumption Agreement dated April 18, 2001 and recorded at the Rockingham County Registry of
Deeds at Book 3569, Page 666, and subsequently assumed by AmSafe Bridport, Inc. with respect
to land and improvements thereon situated at 68 New Hampshire Avenue, Portsmouth, New
Hampshire;

WHEREAS, Aftermarket Spares & Services, LLC, successor in interest to all of the rights
and obligations of AmSafe Bridport, Inc., including all of the rights and obligations under the
Sublease, assigned to 68 NH Ave, LLC all of the obligations of Aftermarket Spares & Services, LLC
under the Sublease by Assignment and Assumption Agreement dated December 19, 2013 and
recorded in the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds at Book 5503, Page 1385;

WHEREAS, 68 NH, LLC assigned to Old Tex Mex, LLC a New Hampshire limited liability
company with a principal place of business at 3510 Lafayette Rd., Ste 4, Portsmouth NH 03801, all
itsrights and obligations under the Sublease pursuant to and Assignment and Assumption Agreement
dated August 21, 2014;

WHEREAS, on April 16, 2015 PDA approved of an assignment of the Sublease between
PDA and Old Tex Mex, LLC to Cinthesys Real Estate Management, LL.C , a New Hampshire limited

liability company;

WHEREAS, Lessor and Lessee have agreed to modify the Lease to reflect a conditional

P:A\OId Tex Mex, LLC\SubleaseAmendNo3.wpd |



increase in the term of the lease, subject to the Lessee, or its successor in interest, constructing a new
building or an increase in the square footage of the existing Facility, as defined in Article 2A of the
Lease, of not less than 5,000 square feet. Any such construction shall be subject to Lessor’s consent
as set forth in Article 15 of the Lease.,

NOW, THEREFORE, Lessor and Lessee agree for good and valuable consideration, the
receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, that the Sublease be amended as set forth

below:

a) Article 3, Section 3.1 Term is amended by inserting after the second paragraph which ends
with' (the “Extension Term(s)”), the following new paragraph:

Notwithstanding the provisions immediately above, in the event Lessee during the initial base
term of the Sublease undertakes and continues with due diligence the design and construction, at its
sole cost and expense, a new building or an expansion to the Facility, which expansion is
contemplated in Article 2A, Paragraph 2A.1 (1) of the Sublease, then upon occupancy of all or any
portion of the expansion of the Facility, Lessee and Lessor shall execute an amendment to the Lease
to memorialize a new lease term not to exceed forty (40) years including all available options.

b) All other terms and conditions of the Lease shall remain in full force and effect and shall
continue to be binding upon Lessor and Lessee.

(REMAINING PAGE HAS BEEN LEFT BLANK)

P:\OId Tex Mex, LLC\SubleascAmendNo3.wpd 2



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Lessor and Lessee have executed this Lease Amendment No. 3 made
effective April 17, 2015.

Lessee: OLD TEX MEX, LLC

By:

Name:

Its:

Lessor: PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

By:
Name: David R. Mullen
Its: Executive Director

P:\Old Tex Mex, LLC\SubleaseAmendNo3.wpd 3



STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM, ss.

On this ___ day of , 2015, before me, ,a
Notary Public in and for said County and State, personally appeared David R. Mullen, personally
known to me (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the Executive Director of
the Pease Development Authority and on oath stated that he was authorized to execute this instrument
and acknowledged it to be his free and voluntary act for the uses and purposes set forth herein.

Notary Public in and for said County and State
Printed Name:
My commission expires:

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

COUNTY OF [ ], ss

On this ____ day of , 2015, before me, , a Notary Public in and
for said County and State, personally appeared , personally known to
me (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the of Old Tex

Mex, LLC and on oath stated that he was authorized to execute this instrument and acknowledged it
to be his free and voluntary act for the uses and purposes set forth herein,

Notary Public in and for said County and State
Printed Name:
My commission expires:

P:A\OId Tex Mex, LLC\SubleaseAmendNo3.wpd 4



.

o]
z

o
>m

=0
wn
“Z>m

-m

M=

x|z
Ofx»
ol=

—

MEMORANDUM

O Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
FROM; David R. Mullen, Executive Director “H#éA—
RE: Contract Reports Pursuant to PDA Bylaws

DATE: April 16, 2015

s sk o o s o sk e ok e ok ook ok o oo sk s ot ok e ot st ot o sk ot ot s ottt od sk ok ol ok ok ok sk ok ok ok okoololok ook koo ook ko kok

In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, [ am pleased to report the following:

1. Project Name:

PDA Obligation
Board Authority:
Summary:

2. Project Name:
PDA Obligation
Board Authority:
Summary:

PABOARDMTG\ContractRpt04 15.wpd

Williams Communications Services, Inc.

$1,050.00

Vice-Chairman Loughlin

For the provision and installation of a Valcom public announcement
message system for use at the Airport Terminal.

Pease Golf Course Website Consultant

$1,500.00 (maximum)

Approved Budget Item

To hire consultant to assist staff in building the Pease Golf Course
Website Request for Proposal and assist in qualifying bids received.

C TAKING YOU THERE



QUOTE

WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, INC.
141 BANFIELD ROAD, UNIT #12
PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801
VOICE: (603)-427-2922
FAX: (603)-427-1022

To:  Portsmouth International Airport at Pease Date: 03/25/15
Attn: Mr. Ed Pottberg
36 Airline Avenue
Portsmouth, NH 03842

Williams Communications Services, Inc. proposes to provide and install a Valcom message
on hold system and modules for the existing Toa 912 amplifier. The following equipment will

be provided.

1 VALCOM  V-9988 Message on hold unit
1 TOA U-11A AUX Module

4 TOA ML-11A Microphone modules
1lot WCSI L&T Labor & travel

The cost of this equipment installed and guaranteed* for one year will be $1,050.00.

*Note: Williams Communications Services, Inc. guarantees all equipment and associated
labor provided by us for a period of one year. Existing equipment (your existing amplifier,
wiring, etc.) is not covered under this warranty.

BY: Michael T. Denumony ACCEPT@?""—//\ DATE: 9;2&/ s 3

We are pleased to submit the above quotation for your consideration. Should you place an order, be assured it
will receive our prompt attention. This quote is valid for a period of 30 days, thereafter it is subject to change
without notice.

TERMS: 35% Down payment is required with order (unless prior arrangements are made) and the remaining balance is due the day
of completion. If special payment arrangements are made and payment is over ten days late, a monthly service charge of 2% will be added to
the account until it is paid in full. Any attorney and/or legal fees accrued in obtaining payment for this contract, are the responsibility of the
company, individual or organization responsible for the contract as stated above.

There is a 35% restocking fee for any canceled or returned orders. All returns MUST be authorized by Williams Communications
Services, Inc. prior to returning the materials.



=0

_ -
AS

<
zl-rm

TERNATION
DEVELOPME

AUTHORIT

Ta: David R. Mullen, Executive Director -

From: Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager

Date: April 8, 2015

Subject: Request to hire Golf Course Website RFP Consultant

This is a request to hire Norman Whitaker, 33 Miller Ave. Portsmouth, NH 03801, to assist staff in
building the Pease Golf Course Website RFP, and assist in qualifying bids received. Cost of his
services is $100.00 per hour, estimated time of 10-12 total hours, with a not to exceed total of
$1,500.00. The funds will come from the website capital dollars proposed for the golf course website
project.

Thank you for your consideration.

TAKING YOU THERE



NTE

R
DEVE
AUT

MOTION

Director Bohenko:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to execute a contract with the United States Department of
Agriculture Wildlife Service (USDAWS) from January 1, 2015 through December
31,2015, inthe amount of $17,998.70 for the purpose of providing integrated
turkey, other large bird, and animal control and monitoring services at the
Airfield; all in accordance with the memorandum of Kim W. Hopper, Airport
Manager, dated March 31, 2015, and attached hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8 VIII, the Board justifies
the waiver of the RFP requirement based on the following reasons:

s PDA has a long standing relationship with USDA WS stemming back
to the time PDA was formed. As a part of that ongoing relationship,
the USDA WS has maintained ongoing wildlife surveys, with data
dating back to its first arrival at Pease. PDA does not want to
interrupt this data stream.

2. The USDA WS conducts training classes for PDA Airport Operations
Personnel on Airport Wildlife Hazard Management, to meet FAR

139 requirements. USDA is the FAA recognized authority for such
required training.

Note: This motion requires 5 affirmative votes.

NARESOLVES\USDAWS0415.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: DAVID R. MULLEN, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
FROM: KIM W. HOPPER, A.A.E., AIRPORT MANAGER
SUBJECT: USDA/WS WILDLIFE CONTROL PROPOSAL

DATE: 3/31/2015
CC: ANDREW B. POMEROY, AIRPORT OPERATIONS SUPERVISOR

In accordance with USDA WS responsibilities under 7 U.S. Code: 426-426c 46 Statute 1468;
USDA WS and the FAA have entered into a Memotandum of Understanding (No. 12-34-71-0003-
MOU) establishing the USDA WS as the recognized authority on wildlife hazard management at
airports.

The PDA had entered into contract with USDA/WS for airport wildlife hazard management
services. The contract expired on December 31, 2014 and it is impottant that these efforts continue
to ensure the safety of the flying public as well as compliance with FAR part 139.

The USDA has proposed a new contract through FY16 in the amount of $17,998.70. The new
contract incorporates the provisions of the long standing USDA Wildlife Services Agreement,
including woodchuck control, Wild Tutrkey control, as well as large bird and mammal control to
include trapping of coyotes and fox. The contract includes the use of wildlife mitigation techniques,
equipment, and training of airport staff. The $17,998.70 is the same amount as last year and
represents the PDA’s share of the agreement, the other half having been funded by a cooperative
agreement with the New Hampshire Air National Guatd.

So far the collaborative efforts of the aitport staff and USDA WS have been successful; however,
we need to continue the program to ensure the continued safety of the airfield and the flying public. I
recommend that the PDA accept the attached proposal as presented.

I request that you seek Board of Directors approval at their April 16, 2015 meeting to enter into
a cooperative setvice agreement with the United States Department of Agticulture Animal and Plant
Health Inspection Service and Wildlife Services, to continue its integrated wildlife control and
monitoring duties. Any taking of wildlife will be confined within the aitport perimeter fence and in
compliance with Federal and State permits. The contract’s effective date is January 1, 2015 and will
expire December 31, 2015. .

Attached is a copy of the proposed agreement.



WS-ER (6/14) Agreement No.: 15-7233-8003-RA
WBS Element: AP.RA.RX33.72.0001

COOPERATIVE SERVICE AGREEMENT
between
PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (PDA)
and
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
ANIMAL AND PLANT HEALTH INSPECTION SERVICE (APHIS)
WILDLIFE SERVICES (WS)

ARTICLE 1

The purpose of this Cooperative Service Agreement is to cohduct an integrated wildlife
control and monitoring project with an emphasis on wild turkeys on the Air Operations
Area (AOA) at the Pease International Tradeport facility Portsmouth, NH. The project’s
objective is to reduce the threat of strikes involving wild birds and mammals and to prevent
wildlife damage to air traffic and air passengers. WS activities are described in attached
Work and Financial Plans.

ARTICLE 2

APHIS WS has statutory authority under the Act of March 2, 1931 (46 Stat. 1468; 7
U.S.C.426-426b) as amended, and the Act of December 22, 1987 (101Stat. 1329-331, 7
U.S.C. 426¢), to cooperate with States, local jurisdictions, individuals, public and private
agencies, organizations, and institutions while conducting a program of wildlife services
involving mammal and bird species that are reservoirs for zoonotic diseases, or animal
species that are injurious and/or a nuisance to, among other things, agriculture, horticulture,
forestry, animal husbandry, wildlife, and human health and safety.

ARTICLE 3

APHIS WS and PDA mutually agree:

1. The pames authorized representatives who shall be 1esp01151ble for carrying out the
provisions of this Agreement shall be:

PDA: Kim William Hopper, Deputy Airport Manager
Pease International Tradeport
36 Airline Avenue
Portsmouth, NH 03801



APHIS-WS: David Allaben, State Director, NH/VT
USDA, APHIS, WS
59 Chenell Drive, Suite 7
Concord, NH 03301-8548

To meet as determined necessary by either party to discuss mutual program
interests, accomplishments, needs, technology, and procedures to maintain or
amend the Work Plan (Attachment A). Personnel authorized to attend meetings
under this Agreement shall be Pease International Tradeport Airport Manager or
his/her designee, the State Director or his/her designee, and/or those additional
persons authorized and approved by the Pease International Tradeport Airport
Manager and the State Director.

APHIS WS shall perform services more fully set forth in the Work Plan, which is
attached hereto and made a part hereof. The parties may mutually agree in writing,
at any time during the term of this Agreement, to amend, modify, add or delete
services from the Work Plan.

ARTICLE 4

PDA agrees:

I

To authorize APHIS WS to conduct direct control activities to reduce human health
and safety risks and property damage associated with turkeys, other large birds and
as requested mammals attracted to Pease International Tradeport in Portsmouth,
New Hampshire. These activities are defined in the Work Plan. APHIS WS will be
considered an invitee on the lands controlled by PDA. PDA will be required to
exercise reasonable care to warn APHIS WS as to dangerous conditions or activities

in the project areas.

To reimburse APHIS WS for costs of services provided under this Agreement up to
but not exceeding the amount specified in the Financial Plan (Attachment B). PDA
will begin processing for payment invoices submitted by APHIS WS within 30 days
of receipt. The PDA ensures and certifies that it is not currently debarred or
suspended and is free of delinquent Federal debt.

To designate to APHIS WS the PDA authorized individual whose responsibility
shall be the coordination and administration of activities conducted pursuant to this

Agreement.

To notify APHIS WS verbally or in writing as far in advance as practical of the date
and time of any proposed meeting related to the program.

APHIS WS shall be responsible for administration and supervision of the program.



6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

There will be no equipment with a procurement price of $5,000 or more per unit
purchased directly with funds from the cooperator for use solely on this project. All
other equipment purchased for the program is and will remain the property of
APHIS WS.

To coordinate with APHIS WS before responding to all media requests.

To obtain the appropriate permits for removal activities for wildlife and migratory
birds and list USDA, APHIS, Wildlife Services as subpermitees.

To provide an indoor working space to complete necessary paperwork.
To designate airport staff to conduct bird harassment activities that will be trained

by WS to apply techniques to effectively keep birds from using the AOA when WS
personnel are not present at the facility.

ARTICLE 5

APHIS WS Agrees:

1.

To conduct activities at the Pease International Tradeport as described in the
Work and Financial Plans. All WS activities except monitoring will be
conducted solely inside the airport perimeter fence as detailed in the Work and
Financial Plans. WS could potentially conduct future non-lethal harassment
activities at identified and approved sites outside the airport perimeter fence upon
approval by PDA if it is determined necessary. WS will provide all resources
necessary for accomplishment of the program including personnel, equipment,
supplies and other support materials.

2. Designate to PDA the authorized APHIS WS individual who shall be responsible

For the joint administration of the activities conducted pursuant to this Agreement.

3. To bill PDA monthly for costs incurred by APHIS WS, during the performance of

5

services agreed upon and specified in the Work Plan. APHIS WS shall keep
records of all reimbursable expenditures hereunder for a period of not less than
one year from the date of completion of the services provided under this
Agreement and PDA shall have the right to inspect and audit such records.

To provide qualified personnel to continue the conduct of control activities as
outlined in the Work and Financial Plans referenced in Agreement.

To annually prepare a final report of activities conducted under this Agreement.



6. To help secure all necessary wildlife permits for implementation of the integrated
program.

7. To wear appropriate safety equipment and follow safety guidelines that comply
with APHIS-WS and Pease International Tradeport procedures.

8. To monitor bird presence at identified properties adjacent to the facility.

9. The PDA shall have the right to use or permit the use of all estimates, reports,
records, data, charts, documents, models, designs, renderings, drawings,
specifications, computations and other papers of any type whatsoever, whether in
the form of writing, figures, or delineations, or any ideas or methods represented
by them, which are prepared or compiled in connection with this Agreement, for
any purpose and at any time without other compensation than that specifically
provided herein.

10. To coordinate with PDA before responding to all media requests.

ARTICLE 6

This Agreement is contingent upon the passage by Congress of an appropriation from
which expenditures may be legally met and shall not obligate APHIS WS upon failure of
Congress to so appropriate. This Agreement may also be reduced or terminated if
Congress only provides APHIS WS funds for a finite period under a Continuing
Resolution.

ARTICLE 7
APHIS WS assumes no liability for any actions or activities conducted under this
Cooperative Service Agreement except to the extent that recourse or remedies are provided
by Congress under the Federal Tort Claims Act (28 U.S.C. 1346(b), 2401(b), and 2671-
2680).

ARTICLE 8
Pursuant to Section 22, Title 41, United States Code, no member of or delegate to Congress

shall be admitted to any share or part of this Agreement or to any benefit to arise therefrom.

ARTICLE 9



Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent APHIS WS from entering into separate
agreements with any other organization or individual for the purpose of providing wildlife
damage management services exclusive of those provided for under this agreement.

ARTICLE 10

PDA certifies that APHIS WS has advised PDA that there may be private sector service
providers available to provide wildlife management services that PDA is seeking from

APHIS WS.

ARTICLE 11

The performance of wildlife damage management actions by APHIS WS under this
agreement is contingent upon a determination by APHIS WS that such actions are in
compliance with the National Environmental Policy Act, Endangered Species Act, and any
other applicable federal statutes. APHIS WS will not make a final decision to conduct
requested wildlife damage management actions until it has made the determination of such

compliance.

ARTICLE 12

This Cooperative Service Agreement may be amended at any time by mutual agreement of
the parties in writing. Also, this Agreement may be terminated at any time by mutual
agreement of the parties in writing, or by one party provided that party notifies the other in
writing at least 120 days prior to effecting such action. Further, in the event the PDA does
not provide necessary funds, APHIS WS is relieved of the obligation to provide services
under this agreement,



In accordance with the Debt Collection Improvement Act of 1996, the Department of
Treasury requires a Taxpayer Identification Number for individuals or businesses
conducting business with the agency.

PDA Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) 02-0440365

Pease Development Authority (PDA)

BY:

David Mullen Date
Executive Director

Pease Development Authority (PDA)

360 Corporate Drive

Pease International Tradeport

Portsmouth, NH 03801

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
ANIMAL AND PLANT HEALTH INSPECTION SERVICE
WILDLIFE SERVICES

BY:

David Allaben, State Director, NH/VT Date
USDA, APHIS, Wildlife Services

59 Chenell Drive, Suite 7

Concord, NH 03301



ATTACHMENT A
WORK PLAN

Introduction

The U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) is authorized to protect American
agriculture and other resources from damage associated with wildlife. The primary
authority for APHIS WS is the Act of March 2, 1931 (46 Stat. 1468; 7 U.S.C.426-426b)
as amended, and the Act of December 22, 1987 (101Stat. 1329-331, 7 U.S.C. 426¢).
Wildlife Services activities are conducted in cooperation with other Federal, State and
local agencies; private organizations and individuals.

The APHIS WS program uses an Integrated Wildlife Damage Management (IWDM)
approach (sometimes referred to as IPM or “Integrated Pest Management™) in which a
series of methods may be used or recommended to reduce wildlife damage. IWDM is
described in Chapter 1, 1-7 of the Animal Damage Control Program Final
Environmental Impact Statement (USDA, 1994). These methods include the alteration
of cultural practices as well as habitat and behavioral modification to prevent damage.
However, controlling wildlife damage may require that the offending animal(s) are
killed or that the populations of the offending species be reduced.

Purpose

To reduce threats to air traffic and air passengers associated with turkeys, other large
birds and mammals attracted to the AOA at Pease International Tradeport Portsmouth,
NH through the conduct of integrated bird and mammal harassment, removal and
monitoring activities.

Planned USDA, APHIS, Wildlife Services Activities

1. WS will staff the integrated harassment program a minimum one to two working
days (8-9 hours) per week for up to a 7 month period (4/1/14-10/31/14). Staffing will
coincide with periods of greatest concern regarding turkey presence on the AOA and
biological behaviors (flocking and movements) that pose the greatest safety concerns to
air traffic. Scheduling (days and hours worked) will vary throughout the project to
reduce bird habituation to harassment timing. Identified bird and mammal harassment,
removal and monitoring services will also be provided as needed outside this 7 month
period during the calendar year.

2. A WS Airport Wildlife Control Specialist (AWCS) shall patrol the perimeter of the
AOA, attempting to keep it free of turkeys and other large birds such as Canada geese,
gulls, turkey vultures and crows by pyrotechnic harassment and limited shooting to
reinforce the deterrent effect of non-lethal pyrotechnics. As time and bird pressure
permits, the AWCS will patrol other areas of turkey activity including: wooded area



adjacent to the North Apron, woods by Pan Am hangers, the 2 mitigated landfills, Pease
Golf Course and Great Bay National Wildlife Refuge.

3. All harassment and bird removal activities will be conducted inside the perimeter
fence. Bird removal (shooting) will be conducted in accordance with strict shooting
protocol and only when considered absolutely safe. Shells will be retrieved by shooter.
Carcasses will be disposed of in accordance with depredation permit conditions.

4. No harassment or bird removal activities will be conducted outside the perimeter
fence unless non-lethal harassment is approved by PDA at specific key locations. Non-
lethal harassment is recommended at identified turkey “hot spots” located outside the
perimeter fence. Should PDA provide WS authority to conduct non-lethal harassment
activities at these sites in the future, they will be incorporated into the project
monitoring and harassment protocol.

5. Asrequested by PDA, WS may remove resident mammals including; coyotes,
foxes, raccoons, skunks, beaver, deer and woodchucks by harassment, shooting, snares,
trapping, or the use of gas cartridges as needed during the calendar year.

6. WS AWCS’s will be badged or accompanied by a badged escort.

7. WS will supply all bird harassment and removal materials. The AWCS vehicle will
be properly identified in accordance with established protocols and maintain appropriate
materials for proper communication with the Air Traffic Control Tower.

8. Wildlife Services will provide bird harassment training as required of Pease
personnel.

9. The AWCS will record and submit the date, location and number of pyrotechnics,
live rounds and species of birds harassed or removed.

10. All bird removal activities will be conducted in accordance with the applicable
Federal or State permit. Wildlife Services will assist Pease in renewing or amending if
necessary the appropriate USFWS or State depredation permit.

11. Wildlife Services will implement additional non-lethal methods that have shown
promise for use in frightening or repelling large birds. Techniques may include: 1) the
hand held Avian Dissuader laser, 2) strategically placed Scare Windmills, and 3) Methyl
Anthranilate (artificial grape flavoring food additive) sprayed at sections along the
perimeter fence.

12. Wildlife Services will provide two annual wildlife hazard trainings classes per
year.

13. A Wildlife Services representative will be a member of and attend the quarterly
wildlife working group meetings.



14. Wildlife Services will provide PDA and other interested parties a summary report
including recommendations of integrated harassment activities.

Effective Dates

The cooperative agreement shall become effective on 1/1/2015, and shall expire on
12/31/15.




ATTACHMENT B
FINANCIAL PLAN
Project Financial Plan For The Conduct of an Integrated Turkey
Harassment and Monitoring Project Under a Cooperative Agreement
between
The Pease Development Authority (PDA)
and
USDA, APHIS, Wildlife Services (WS)

WILDLIFE DAMAGE MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES CONDUCTED FROM 1/1/2015-

12/31/2015

PerSONNE] COSES ..ttt ittt ittt et e et et e e e et et $12,236.49
VEhTOhe TISAPE i d5aws a5 uici aoirigion ih it das sond b waisnn ss mo s mamepam s ms sxsmn s canses $ 1,304.00
SUpPles/ BauIDIeNT o e wssemms s s ssenanss sasssmsss e i e s A $ 615.00
il e VST ol s o SR — $14,155.49
|0 10) (T B L] o O 1] PR $1,557.10
PrOQraes SOPDONE oo smos v s i s S5 oG S fs R i e i e $2,286.11

[ 151 . ) ————————— $17,998.70

Activities will be conducted with regular and overtime hours worked as necessary to
accomplish the objectives of the program.

The distribution of the Budget from this project Financial Plan may vary as necessary to
accomplish the purpose of this Agreement but may not exceed the TOTAL COST of

$17,998.70
Financial Point of Contact

PDA: Kim William Hopper (603) 433-6536

APHIS, WS: Justin Gurksnis (603) 223-6832

10



-
PEASE

AIRPORT 36 Airline Ave. Porlsmouln, NH 03801
MANAGEMENT 603.4353.6536

Memorandum

To:  Kim W. Hopper, A.A.E., Airport Manager @

From: Sandra McDonough, Airport Community Liaison t\')-\'"'f\
Date: 4/8/2015

Subj: Noise Report for March 2015

March we received a total of 3 inquiries. All three inquiries were pertaining to government
owned aircraft. Two were fixed wing, non-based government aircraft training in the local area.
One was a non-based, government helicopter arriving from the south.

Helicopters
e | inquiry from a repeat caller.

e (Call was pertaining to a Cape Cod Coast Guard HU60, Blackhawk arriving from the south.
The caller thought the helicopter came too close to the neighborhood due to the sound from
inside the house. ATC indicated the helicopter was on course and did not fly over the
neighborhood.

Fixed Wing Aircraft

e 2 inquirics from first time callers.

e One inquiry involved a government owned G2 conducting training (Touch and Go
Landings). The aircraft is operated by MIT Lincoln Laboratories and is contracted by the
government.

e The last inquiry is concerning a Military C-5 Galaxy based out of Westover, also conducting
training (Touch and Go Landings). The caller was afraid because she thought the aircraft
was so low over the city that it was going to drop a bomb. Since her business is located next
to a Federal building, she thought she was in danger.

TAKING YOU THERE



LIOdHY IM=M ‘LINN YAMOd AIVTIIXAV=1dV
‘LINN ¥FMO0d ANNOYD=NdD ‘INFISNVIL=L ‘AAVLITIA=IA ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANV'T 0D ANV HONOL=TOL ‘A01

LHOITAYIAO=TO “ISION LHOI'TIIFIAO=NO ‘Nd9/NdV AINVNIALNIVIN=XI ‘dN-NNY Wd=dd ‘d0-NOd V=4V ADI AdAL

70|38y

“IPNIIE PAR[NSAL AL

aaoqe Suldy sem yesoae oy, souerjdwod
€ 23e1g 105 SauISUD S1 AJ1powt 01

pa11nbas 10U S YRIDIIE PIUMO TUIUILIDACS
ay] ‘saunpasosd usweqe asou AIRIUn[oA
SYINOWSUO ul patels se waned su uiiea
sayoeosdde 9 pIp Iy OEI6] INUN OEIRT WOy
NS T8 SUILIEBN SBA\ YRIDNE BT " LI Yim

preuiey qog yitm axods ySnouoop 6/€

'sem K][eN19E 11 UBY) J9SO[D SEM 11 31| pUNOS
11 5PBW JARY W )9-H © uo soudua
0gJn} 2y} Ing APISUIAIL) UC SISTIOY I JIAO
03 10u p1p 1 pur 121d0d1|2Y prens) J5e0)

B SBA J1ID[[ED 2] PAULIOJUT YSNOUOIW
‘[[ea pawnial y3nouoCIdN §/€ OpISUID
uo $ISNOY 241 JBau 03 o1 Jeadde 10U pip

1] Sulpue| 210§2q v ATMIXT | O} PajoalIpal
1l puE ¢ ABsuni 10§ yoeosdde ap

pamol|of 11dootiay 2y, YMEUNIRIE 09NH
pdenn 1580 po) aded e sem 3| 1LY
“ysid P fuim ax0ds YInouodan §/¢

MoK YUBY L, "JOUMO 1JeI0J1en0]id 21 1Im ansst

SIUI SS2UPPE 25| “ySeA 33 231] [[DWS 01 JWOY AW pasned
yatym yoeordde renFoun ue pey 3| 'pseay aaey | sued 1sapnoj
Y1 SeM SILI PUE SIEAK 7] JOAO JOJ 213 POAT} | "0061 punose
ueSe uayl “¢H | PUNOIT I2A0 M3YJ 1811 18Y) 130 SWes oY) SeMm
1] "UONESIDAUOD B JBAY 01 INILIJIP 11 APRW JUIRYS SMOPULM
ay], "pnoj ARpWw2nx3 sem )| s Ag-Ag(apnuie yopo L uayl

5821) [9A2] MO] om) paunioptad sey 1ol areand v jrew-g

‘akg "oAg "syuey] ‘szardoonay uo yoeq jjeo

e J1e1021dde pinom | pue J3Ep U 3w Yl NoA 9aed | 0s ‘wp)
“JINIS puE SMOpULM BIIXD “qELPDI Yl PEY 2m pue dn pajeas
SMOPUIA JN0 JO [[T YIm UIAD ASIOU 00) §)] "STI 0] 350]2 007
Avm st sy SUIYIDWOS 10 G J0) DoUR([12AINS dotjod “KaeN Iy
Wwolj 2u0 193 aM A[[BUOISE20() 5191d0DI[DY IS0 JO M3 B 3q 0]
SBY DJOYI MOUY | 2SNEDq PIBNL) ISBO)) Y1 )1 [[E3 NOA Op Jeym
Y1 punu Luop | 'Suoim e aye) Ay sa[SuB Y [ 3pISusdID)
01 950[2 001 Aem awrd (3318] papunos 1) 1ndostjay Sig e
YOIRIAL JO Uit 211 “ABPSIUpIM U 1Inb AlqeNJewss agiesm
PEq JO 2sne2aq ‘udeq s3] “mdootay e snoqe ureduros
©JABY | INOWISLOJ Ul SNUIAY IPISUIIID) U0 DAI] | ‘I

09NH

qyv

TOL

S10T ‘80 (udy ‘Aepsoupay,

HN “§inowsuog

dp moqoq

SAANEBLIBN]

yeadary

adA,

SIOZ/TE/€0 91 §10C/10/€0 -poLiad Y} 404

Py auirge]
091 Jaqumu (] 00'61 SI0T/8/E T
HN YInowsuo,|
DAY IPISUIIN
| 1quunu (] LELI SI0TRIE 1
uonewWIOU] JI[[BD | aeq H

307 140d2Y 2SI0N V(I d



LHOdTY 93M=M ‘LINN YAMOd AYVTIIXOV=NdV
‘LINOQ JFMOd ANNOYD=0NdD ‘AINFISNVIAL=L ‘AYVLITIN=I ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANVT 0D ANV HONOL=T9L ‘A0T
LHOTTIYIAO=TO “ISION LHOITIYIAO=NO ‘Nd9O/NdV AINVNIINIVIN=XI ‘dN-NNI IWd=dd ‘d0-NNd V=YV AT AdAL

TJo 7 adeq S10T 80 [udy “Kepsaupap

“UONBWLIOIUL DY) YA PIAL[DI SEAL ID|[ED
dYJ, 'STAJ[EMIE I UBY] 12M0] 29 0) sieadde
PUE PIOM 2YI UL RIDIIE 1SITIR] S JO 2UO
S16-D 'V 'SUOHEINS2I V4 2Y) ulfiim [[B
uoneredss auejdire poos ulRIUIBL O 13PIO
U1 0S PIP INQ BAIE UMOIUMOP 2U) PIOAE pue
PI2YJIB 34} JO APIS 15aM D) 38N AjJELLLIOU
101V 1ey paureidxs pue Jajmd 2

Yum ayods YSnouooN L1/€ “#€ ATauny
pue| $-0 21 Suraey 24052q uoneiedas
Jadoxd ay1 Jof swil YInou 10[|E 01 oM
A1 IIA0 PULMUMOP DU PUNIXS §-)) D1

PRy L1V ‘[eAlue o Aemuny e oj dn 198
PI9LHIE 21 JO IPIS 1SOM AL UO DIam YTIoIm
V4 2] 201G *2qissod 10AUIYA PISD S1
UDLLAL DPIS 1SIM QU JO PRAISUL ABMUNY 21
JO 9IS 1SED D) UO € ABMUNY 01 pUIMUMOP
SIY pUIXa ¢-3 a4l pey 1 D1V e

Y1 dreredas 01 19pIo U] ‘$E Aemuny sem

Azmuny sanoe oy ] adojsapy 3 9| Aemuny "A2 Aug 1940 K| 01 JJRIDIIE 0] ME[ DY) 1SuIESE
Y1 JO) Y222 W1y Suruuoyad waed sy 2q pinoys 11 syug) oyg Sunpowos 1o quioq e dosp 01 uiod
U1 YRIDIE VY] OM] OS[T 2I9a\ JISY) POIUIS SeM Yradse a1 ySnoly pue Suipling [e1apad v Aq seam ayg HN “nowsuog
oYM DLV a3 Ul ysig pg yum dn pamojoy “auejdate Suiy Mo| T JO PAULIDUOD SBM JA|[ED Ay L (1] JAI[ED
Y3NOUOCII AR A1 UL BUIULEN SEM 6D SuIsn £q §OBQ JI[[ED UmOUNUR ) PafIED ySnouoa , auoyd 1S MO|ByuURg
AW PISEQ-UOU B PAYLIAA YFnoucgoa St uo uosiad © aaey PrOYs NOA Bulppry 9g 01105 24,NOA,, 0] NO 191 »oquinu (| SEEL SI0T/LIE €
dn mojjog SIALBLIRYN yenay adA], uoyBLLIOjUT J3][BD) awny ANeq #

SI0C/TE/€0 92 S10C/T0/€0 -poLidd 2y} 40 307 110d2Yy 2S10N V(I



xs|x'syepdn 1.0z ver diiL

866L/L/Y X peoy aulybi4 Loz auQ Jebuey
0002/L LI X peoy aulybli00Z Inod Jebuey
X aNY 3EO O vS9
8661/£2/6 X 1q |euoneway| LG abi9|0) 2jelS sjuRID
€L0Z/L/L 6ZL% 10 1Q |euoneuIsiul €91 077 *HN jo sBuiploH YD
S66L/9/L1 X 1S weying 0z "ou| 'g39
866L/SLIZL X ay auipybl4 6gl| (asead je obie) diy exy) JINY 03)1eD
£002/LE/01 X SAY Uollelay /| DT suonediunwwod Bury wopasi4
L66LITLILL X anuQ ajesodiod 65| 9T suonedunwwo) bury wopaaldy
66 L/LLIE X m:m:_uw 1a)sayouelp L1 277 suonediunwwo) mc_m wopasald
1661/51/6 X 1S uoydwen £z JuljuaIdg Jaysi
€L0Z/L/E 6/¢'96% GL dx3 1 wnizioqiy Q0L D771 asead aNym Asped
6661/2L/Z X 1g wmaioqiy 001 0771 9sead ajum Aspeq
¥ ¢ UoneINY G ”_.Eon._mm.l._
1661/42/2 X ANy UoleInY 0Z 1 071 4ebuey aanoax3
8661/6/2 X 1S 8AY 0g 10 wawyauuz pliyd Aeaodsig
£00zZ/12/2 GE8'6ES 1€ Py aupyblg 61| 071 'sole@
2002/L/LL X 3AY Weying Ly JUBOBA HOTOD
1002/9/8 vdS| 00¥'LSS ot 1Q [euonewssiu| OEL ol b = JENTET)
8661/LLIZL % 1 |euoneusa| /g 071 Hoduleg
VS| SvL'L0Zs /61 SAY HN 18 077 aaiysdweH maN G2
2002/62/L GEL'LLZS Lz SAY HN &/ 077 auysdweH maN G2
$00Z/L1/9 X 1q [euoneusaiu| 05 071 anysdweH maN G/
000Z/EL/6 X Qg sjesodio) GzZE Q77 11 3AuQ felodio) GZE
L66L/LLI6 X 1Q [euonewalu| 0Z 8 0 077 8AuQ |euoneuIaiul Og
000Z/t/2) X g sjesedio) ¢4z 071 anuQ ajesodio) €42
G0S'6LLS €6 AAY HN 52 OT11IeleY 62 ‘s2
06€'69% s ig sjelodio) 62 2711 ‘aauq sjelodio) 647
6661/L/6 X aAY HN S61 8 10 W 222 d1 [euoneuaiu| 222
8002/51/S 08¢e'/8% 89 1Q |euoneusaiu| 081 d1 [euoneuwaiu| 002
L00Z/Si 1 dOD /US| 656'08% £9 JQ |euonewau| 00Z d1 leuoneuIBiu| 00Z
£00Z/LL/0L 095'0Z$ gL ig sjetodiod /L 077 8AuQ ajelodiod £/
6661/0Z/21 X 9A4 6L B Gl WIBLL d1 [euoneusaiu| 611
200Z/LLI0L payoads jou § 0.5'2$ Z 3NV UOHBINY 0L | O Ay UoleIAY 0L L
2002/LL/0L 3 40D /VHS| 000°252% 00z 1Q |euonewIsiul 001 077 3AUQ |eUOBUIBIU| Q0L
166L/1¥2IT X BAY alIYSAWEH M3N 62 077 ‘anysdweH maN 62
JYIHMISTI | JONIHIATY
A3ONIHT4TS 4S8vd1
NOILND3X3 | INITISYE | SINIWNOD NOILNGIYLNOD Jlddvdl NOILYOO1 INWNIL
3Sv3a1 NI HNOH MVY3d

SNOILNEGIELNOD NVYO0dd NOILVIYOdSNVHL




xs|x'ayepdn ¥1.0zZ uer JlIL

GGa'veEL'LS PSL'L67 LS L'8¥02Z
Z66L/61/S X 19)s8ydo0d 9L L B GLL 9je1S Jo Juswpedaqg SN
L661/22/8 X iQ [euoneulaju] g 071 dnoJ |euoneuIdlu| oM ]
€LogmislL/L 0/8'ceC$ 8l [eUOnEUIBIU| G R €81 071 Juswdojanaq ||iH Jamo |
§00zZ/L/01 X weying ¢s JUBDBA-HOEHDIS
1002 X allysdweH maN 0 277 ‘awdojanaq sse|bAds
6661/5¢/9 X PAlg @skad gL "ou| ‘aje)s3 |eay Jeneg big
0002/2/9 X 1@ sesodiog z8z 277 ' yinowsyod
Auedwo) uisyseIo @ sauleys
LLog/Le X ‘PAIg asead 9L D77 WUaWade|d jusaueulad
pue fiejodwa] S9JBID0SSY apisess
S00z/8¢/CL G¥6'86$ LL alysdwey maN LLL "ou| ‘siadedsmap jseooeag
L66L/8L/CL X i@ |euonjeusaju| L 071 Hodsay
S66L/219 X 1@ sjeiodiod G "au| ‘Mamaig 3|y yooypay
200Z/4/LL 1 0D /vdS| 0v2'28% 9 g ®jelodio) 0gZ 071 Moouwlewpod
Loog/s/elL X 1Q uoyeio v01L "ou| Iy A Hod
ZL0zZ/9/6 0LL'.S 9 1g sjesodiod g0l 071 'adiysdwey maN Jaauold
ooozre/Ll X 1q aes0dio) ¢LL - 0L L 071 ‘adiysdweH maN Jaauold
ooozre/LL X i@ |euonewsdu] L0Z| 0T Juswidojaas( |euoljeuIi| Jasuold
0L0Z/L/S X 68¢'8/L$ 19 dx3 |euoneussiu] L0z | D71 uawdoisas( [BuolBUIBIU| J33UOId
L66L/SLICL X uoneiny GzZL D711 UOLEIAY Jaauold
0002/6L/6 X g sjesodio] 9L "0U| "00ssY [edlpay Aeg j0osqousd
oLog/ee/L 028'99% Zs 1@ seiodio) 6oL 071 qeyay asead
1002/22/9 X any alysdweH mapN | D71 @nuany allysdweH man auQ
866L/vLicL X allysdweH msN 89 OTT X3 X3L PIO
X iq djesodio) 0zZE OLOHN
¥002/82/9 680'v01$ L8 aJenbs Jajsayouey v 271 13ua] |lelay Ay HN
s00¢/2/ie X 2 uun 'J8sayooy 6L eoeA su-sotbetoig-ezuey
666L/2LIL X weuyngel JUBOBA OS5t t
200¢/1/L vdS| 050°291% octL dx3 1Qg [euoneuwa] LOL "ou| ‘solbojolg ezuoT
£661/02/0L X iQ jeuoneulaju] LOL "ou| ‘soiBojolg BzUOT
¥002/2/6 09%'002$ 951 1q ajelodio) Lgg 071 suieqsbury
0ooz/Lerel 13 40D /VHS| 0ZE'S61$ 25l Jg ajelodio) 99L-¥9L D77 uswdoj@aaq plauey
L00Z/2i¥ X 1) 40D 1vdS| st6'86$ L2 g @jesodio) zal 0717 ‘Il Juawo|aAsQ piauey
LLog/L/L X 0% '8 SHUN 18)S3YO0HG,L S|BUOISS3J0id ADBALH 4O "USSY "]
8661/5L/L X Ja sjesodio) ¢/ 277 'uinowsyod - sabpoy
€661L/0L/6 X bg 181s8YdUBIN 92 YOH
6661/L/9 X peoy aulpybil4£0z om| JebueH
666L/L/9 X peoy auipydil4 502 931y sebuey
FYIHMISTI | IONTHI43Y
A3DNIHI4TH JSY31
NOILNDIX3 | INITISVYE | SLNINWNOD NOILNGId1LNOD olddvdl NOILYO01 INYNIL
dSv31 NI HNOH Mv3d




—
E

>
wn
“ZI>m

INTERNATION
DEVELOPME

AUTHORIT

MEMORANDUM

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director
From: Maria ]. Stowell, P.E., Engineering ManageLUajuA_,
Date: April 9, 2015
Subject: MOU between PDA and NHDOT- Obstruction Removal at Skyhaven Airport

PDA and NHDOT both have easements within the same property (owned by private owners/individuals)
located to the south of Skyhaven Airport in Rochester. A Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) was
drafted by PDA Staff to acknowledge each party’s rights to the overlapping Skyhaven Airport Avigation
Easement and the NH Route 108 right-of-way. The acknowledgement and responsibilities for each party
are outlined in the MOU.

At next week’s Board meeting, please report to the PDA Board of Directors that the attached MOU was

conveyed to the NHDOT for signature.

N:\ENGINEER\Board Memos\2015\DAW MOU Obstruction Removal 4.9.15.docx
() . TAKING Y

ou

THERE



« PAS FEZNI0204 - DAW RAY 18 D0

JDA0D BNy

BpUN P+

q NOW 4

o

HN PUE Y(Od Uaam

SKYHAVEN ARPOIT
ROCHESTER, NOW HAVFPSE

RECONSTRUCT RUNRAY 15-33, E0TEND RONRAT 15 AND TAXRAY A INSTALL FUNRAY 33 CDALS

CLEARING IN ROUTE 108 ROW E




Memorandum of Understanding
between
The New Hampshire Department of Transportation
and
The Pease Development Authority

This MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) between the New Hampshire
Department of Transportation (NHDOT) and the Pease Development Authority (PDA)
recognizes the necessity and importance of removing obstructions within the NHDOT
maintained Route 108 right-of-way (ROW) to the approaches at Skyhaven Airport, Rochester,
NH.

PDA is the owner of Skyhaven Airport and the avigation easements associated with the Airport.
As such PDA is authorized and required to maintain these airport approach surfaces by
removing or trimming obstructions within the easements. The runway approaches extend
beyond the airport property and include areas within the neighboring parcels. These parcels
include 271 Rochester Hill Road (Book 3921, Page 68) and 287 Rochester Hill Road (Book 3351,
Page 940) properties located on the southwest side of Route 108. The avigation easement on
these properties allows the PDA to remove obstructions within the easement and is included in
the language of the deed for each parcel.

NHDOT maintains a ROW for Route 108 that runs through PDA’s easement areas. This MOA
documents PDA’s right to remove obstructions within the NHDOT ROW situated within the
271 and 287 Rochester Hill Road and Skyhaven property and avigation easements.

I. INTENT
THIS MOU is hereby made and entered into by the PDA and the NHDOT for the
purpose of establishing a protocol associated with the rights granted to PDA to maintain
and fulfill its obligations in connection with the avigation easement.

II. SCOPE OF MOU
THIS AGREEMENT is intended to acknowledge PDA's rights and obligation to remove
obstructions to the Skyhaven Airport runway approaches located within the NH Route
108 right-of-way.

III. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
NHDOT acknowledges PDA's rights and obligation to remove obstructions to the
Skyhaven Airport runway approaches located within the NH Route 108 right-of-way.
NHDOT also acknowledges that the easements PDA holds on parcels at 271 and 287
Rochester Hill Road grants rights in addition to obstruction clearing, and that these



IV.

additional rights will be exercised by PDA as necessary in its capacity to operate and
maintain Skyhaven Airport.

DATE AND TERM

THIS MOU will become effective upon signing by all parties. The Agreement shall
continue in perpetuity unless terminated earlier by agreement of the Parties or due to
obsolescence.

PARTIES’ MUTUAL RESPONSIBILITIES

Work cooperatively to ensure appropriate, efficient communication in support of the
objectives of this agreement.

__ NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION RESPONSIBILITIES

Cooperate with the PDA as may be required in connection with the removal of
obstructions identified to the Skyhaven Airport’'s runway approaches within the NH
Route 108 right-of-way.

Cooperate with the PDA as may be required when PDA exercises other rights granted
by the avigation easements,

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY RESPONSIBILITIES
Identify obstructions within the NH Route 108 right-of-way

Notify the land owners and NHDOT ’s District 6 engineer in writing prior to
conducting obstruction removals in the NH Route 108 right-of-way

Remove obstructions to the runway approaches with the NH Route 108 right-of-way

Report to the NHDOT's District 6 engineer removal of the obstructions upon completion

Signed, this day of ,201__, by:

FOR THE PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Executive Director

FOR THE NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Title:



_ -
E A

o]
z

o|3
»m
c<
—|""'7=
o 4
09>
= 2|
S
Zm|2 N
<z

p-3
- l-lll

MOTION

Director Lamson:

Pursuant to RSA 12-G:8 IV, The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors hereby accepts the donation for services from the Federal
Highway Administration, Eastern Federal Lands Highway Division (“EFLHD")to
reconstruct a portion of Arboretum Drive; and authorizes the Executive
Director to enter into a Right of Entry with EFLHD to make the improvements
to Arboretum Drive as part of EFLHD’s project to improve the roads and
parking areas at the Great Bay National Wildlife Refuge; all in accordance
with the memorandum of MariaJ. Stowell, P.E., Manager- Engineering, dated
April 9, 2015 attached hereto.

Note: Roll call vote required

N:\RESOLVES\DonationseEFLHD0415.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



-
EASE

>

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director .
From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E,, Engineering Managenﬂ[lﬂi,&/
Date: April 9, 2015
Subject: Improvements to Arboretum Drive and ROE

The Federal Highway Administration, Eastern Federal Lands Highway Division (EFLHD), has developed
plans for Fish and Wildlife Services (FWS) to improve parking and roads for the Great Bay National
Wildlife Refuge. The EFLHD has offered to reconstruct 500 feet of Arboretum Drive as part of this
project. EFLHD is not obligated to improve Arboretum Drive because it is owned by the PDA and
maintained by the City of Portsmouth. FWS believes the Arboretum work will enhance the Federal
property and is willing to make the improvements. The City of Portsmouth Public Works Department
has reviewed the plans and has agreed to the proposed roadway improvements.

At next week's Board meeting, please ask the PDA Board of Directors to accept the EFLHD’s offer to
make improvements to Arboretum Drive and to grant a Right of Entry to allow EFLHD and its
agents/contractors entry to the property to conduct these improvements.

N:\ENGINEER\Board Memns\ZUlS\FWﬁ ROE for Arborlet{in ﬁndmvcn%ms Mo Raity THERE



PORTSMOUTH
INTERNATIONAL
AIRPORT
AT PEASE

~RIGHT OF ENTRY-FOR
IMPROVEMENTS TO
ARBORETUM DRIVE

LpwingieN R4

PROJECT: Right of Entry for Arboretum Dr DESIGNED BY: MRM  DATE: 4/9/15  SCALE: 1"=400"

* PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 55 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE, PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801

nlenginesrcad Meslartarsten o




|

T

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

D

EVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Loughlin:

Contingent upon the FAA AIP project funds being made available to
PDA, the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes
the Executive Director:

(1)

(2)

(4)

(5)

to apply for and accept on behalf of the PDA, a Federal Aviation
Administration ("FAA") Grant Offer through the State Block Grant
Program inthe amountupto $116,626.00 in AIP funding for the
design of the Pavement and Drainage Rehabilitation project at
Skyhaven Airport, Rochester, NH;

to apply for and accept 5.0 % of matching funds from NHDOT
Division of Aeronautics in an estimated amount up to $6,479.22;

to have PDA contribute an amount up to $31,424.22, (equal to 5% of
total eligible projects costs as well as costs for ineligible portions of
the project:

to enter into a contract with Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc.,
PDA'’s provider of aviation planning and engineering services, in
an amount not to exceed $136,467.00 for design, bidding, and
permitting services; and

to seek the review and input of the Skyhaven Airport Advisory
Committee prior to the project being put out to bid,;

all in accordance with the memorandum from MariaJ. Stowell, P.E. Manager -
Engineering, dated April 3, 2015, and attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\FAASkyhaven0415.wpd

) TAKING YOU THERE



E

=0
>
i

TERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT

AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director .
From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Manager, Engineeringﬂ&,u.&_/
Date: April 3, 2015
Subject: Grant for Pavement and Drainage Rehabilitation at Skyhaven Airport

PDA has submitted to NHDOT Bureau of Aeronautics an application for a grant to design a project to
rehabilitate taxilane pavement and drainage infrastructure in the vicinity of Hangars 1 through 4 at
Skyhaven Airport. Specifically, the proposed work includes:

1. reconstructing deteriorating portions of the existing taxilane pavement in the vicinity of
hangars 1 through 4;

2. regrading portions of the taxilane to prevent runoff from entering under hangar doors;

3. installing new edge lights and signage to mark the end and edge of the taxilane;

4. widening portions of the pavement near the maintenance building to accommodate equipment
turning movements;

5. rehabilitating drainage infrastructure to remove obstructions;

6. rehabilitating hangar 1 foundation and super structure.

Jacob's Engineering is proposing to prepare design, bidding and permitting documents to address the
above for a cost of $136,467. This cost has been validated through an Independent Fee Estimate and has
been accepted by NHDOT. In addition to the cost of the design work, the grant will cover PDA
administrative costs so that the entire project amount is estimated to be $154,529.44 of which
129,584.44 is grant eligible. The ineligible portion of the work includes the rehabilitation of Hangar #1
foundation and superstructure. It is ineligible because the hangar is not for public use. The foundation
and superstructure will be evaluated and a design will be prepared to address the deterioration of the
foundation and the settlement of the structure. The total cost associated with the ineligible portion of
the work is $24,945.

If a grant is offered, FAA will support 90% of the eligible amount and NHDOT will provide 5% of the
eligible amount. PDA is obligated to cover the remaining 5% of the eligible amount and all of the
ineligible costs. The costs will be allocated as shown here:

FAA (90%) $116,626.00
NHDOT (5%) $ 6,479.22
PDA (5%) $+ 647922

$ 129,584.44
PDA (ineligible) $.+24,945.00
Total $ 154,529.44

If PDA is successful in procuring this grant, the project will be designed and bid followed by the
submission of a grant application for the construction phase of this work.

TAKING YOU THERE



l
At this month's Board Meeting please seek approval:

1. To accept from the FAA; through the State Block Grant Program, up to $116,626.00 (90% of
total eligible project costs) in AIP Funds;

2. To accept from NHDOT Bureau of Aeronautics up to $6,479.22 (5% of total eligible project
costs) in matching funds;

3. To expend up to $31,424.22 of PDA funds (5% of total eligible project costs as well as the costs
for the ineligible portions of the project) and;

4. Enter into a contract with Jacobs Engineering for $136,467.

N:\ENGINEER\Board Memos\2015\DAW Drainage Grant 4.9.15.docx



PROPOSED PROJECT SCHEDULE
o NTP: September 2015
Data Collection (Wetlands, Topo) — Sub-consultants work was completed in 2014
Data Collection (Soils) — November 2015
Preliminary Design — December 2015
Final Design — February 2016
Permits — February 2016
Bidding — March 2016
Construction — September to October 2016 (depending on NHDOT grant timing)

e © o o o o o

PROJECT AREA (blue outline below)




_ .
AS

gy

ION

NTE

'l Kl

A
OPME
ORIT

w]
iz

R
VE
uT

<z
-

E
A

x

MOTION

Director Torr:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of $145.00 for legal
services rendered to the Pease Development Authority by:

T. Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green
Through February 28, 2015 $ 145.00

Note: Roll call vote required

N:\RESOLVES\Legalservices0415.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



J

Pease Development Authority Mar 26, 2015 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS + GREEN,
PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Trade Port - General Representation

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-10167
BILLING ATTORNEY:Robert P Cheney

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $145.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: ‘ $0.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: $145.00

PREVIOUS BALANCE: $0.00

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $145.00

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $




= Y(

NTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM

To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director “pfn_
Date: April 16, 2015
Re: Commercial Mooring for Hire Mooring Permits

Tn accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of
Commercial Mooring for Hire Permits” adopted by the Board on November 14, 2003, I am pleased to report
that PDA has approved of commercial mooring for hire permits for the following:

Date of
Applicant Number of Permits Business Approval
Bayview Marina, LLC 6 Marina 3/24/15
Theresa Cote 1 Shorefront tenant 3/24/15
Esther’s Marina, LLC 2 Marina 3/24/15
Charles Felch 1 Shorefront tenant 3/24/15
Great Bay Marina 73 Marina 3/24/15
Great Bay Yacht Club 11 Yacht Club 3/24/15
Hampton River Boat Club 2 Boat Club 3/24/15
Phyllis Carableas Holt 1 Shorefront Tenant 3/24/15
Island Club New Castle, Inc. 1 Boat Club 3/24/15
Kittery Point Yacht Club 7 Yacht Club 3/24/15
Lamprey River Marina 6 Marina 3/24/15
Little Bay Marina 4 Marina 3/24/15
Matthew Metivier 1 Shorefront tenant 3/24/15
Mud Cove Boat Yard 1 Shorefront tenant 3/24/15
Dorothy Oliver 1 Shorefront tenant 3/24/15
Portsmouth Yacht Club 14 Yacht Club 3/24/15
Sagamore Landing Homeowners Assn 1 Shorefront Condo 3/24/15
Sp%it Rock Cove Ltd 1 Shorefront tenant 3/24/15
Wentworth by the Sea Dockside 1 Shorefront Condo 3/24/15

Condominium Association
Wentworth By the Sea Marina 2 Marina 3/24/15
(Pier People LLC)

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of Commercial Mooring
for Hire Permits provides that:

A Commercial Mooring for Hire Permit request submitted in connection with this delegation of
authority shall not be consented to and approved unless all of the following conditions are met:

1. Applicant has provided required information and documentation in accordance with NH
Administrative Rule Pda 506.09(f).

2. The Director of the Division of Ports and Harbors has reviewed and recommended
approval of the Commercial Mooring for Hire Permit applications

The conditions have been met.

P:APortAuthority\Moorings\MooringforHire\BoardMemos\BoardMemoComHire04 15.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



Division of Ports & Harbors

Memorandum
To: Captain Geno J. Marconi, Director DPH
From: Tracy R. Shattuck, Chief H/M ’%
Re: Commercial Moorings For Hire

Date: March 18, 2015

The following have submitted re-applications for existing Commercial Moorings
For Hire. Also listed is the available documentation. Irecommend approval.

Bayview Marina, LLC — 6 moorings (relinquishing 4)

19 Boston Harbor Rd

Dover, NH 03820

Tax bill, proof of good standing Secretary of State, advertising

On file: tax map, deed, copy of mooring/slip lease agreement, certificate of formation
with Secretary of State, map of mooring field, description of public access, copy of IRS
EIN form

Theresa Cote — 1 mooring

320 Dover Point Road

Dover, NH 03820

Tax bill

On file: tax map, deed, assertion that it is used for an occupying tenant

Esther’s Marina, LL.C — 2 moorings

41 Pickering Ave

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Tax bill, proof of good standing Secretary of State, advertising

On file: tax map, deed, receipts, Marina lease agreement

Note: requested changing commercial permit #7420 to Commercial for Hire

Charles W. Felch, Sr — 1 mooring

23 Worthley Ave

Seabrook, NH 03874

Tax bill

On file: tax map, deed, assertion that it is used for an occupying tenant




Great Bay Marine — 73 moorings

PO Box 3127

Portsmouth, NH 03802-3127

Tax bill, proof of good standing Secretary of State, advertising

On file: tax map, deed, statement of hours and public access and services offered,
Federal form — election by a small business corporation, certificate of membership in
Marina Operators Association of America, map of mooring field

Great Bay Yacht Club — 11 moorings

c/o June Pinkham, Treasurer

PO Box 1644

Dover, NH 03820

Tax bill, proof of good standing Secretary of State, advertising

On file: tax map, deed, copy of by-laws, list of directors and officers, description of
tackle, chart of mooring field , membership directory (includes description of public
access, etc)

Hampton River Boat Club — 2 moorings

Thomas McNamara

PO Box 901

Hampton, NH 03842

Tax bill, proof of good standing Secretary of State, advertising

On file: tax map, deed, Secretary of State Certificate of Existence, Constitution and
Bylaws, club Rules and Regulations, slate of officers

Phyllis Carabelas Holt — 1 Mooring

363A Dover Point Road

Dover, NH 0382-4666

Tax bill

On file: tax map, deed, assertion that it is used for an occupying tenant, Power of
Attorney

Island Club New Castle, Inc — 1 mooring

PO Box 282

Newcastle, NH 03854-0282

Tax bill, proof of good standing Secretary of State, advertising
On file: tax map, deed, Secretary of State Certificate of Existence

Kittery Point Yacht Club — 7 moorings

PO Box 373

Newcastle, NH 03854

Tax bill, proof of good standing Secretary of State, advertising

On file: tax map, deed, certificate of registration by the Secretary of State, application for
registration as a non-profit, list of officers




Lamprey River Marina — 6 moorings

c/o Lou Gargiulo

3 Holland Way, Suite 201

Exeter, NH 03878-0201

Tax bill, proof of good standing Secretary of State, advertising

On file: brochure, acknowledgement of membership in a trade organization, tax map
deed, map of mooring field

Little Bay Marina — 4 moorings (relinquishing 4)

423 Dover Point Road

Dover, NH 03820

Tax bill, advertising, proof of good standing Secretary of State

On file: map of mooring field, description of public access, tax map, deed

Matthew Metivier — 1 mooring

164 Shattuck Way

Newington, NH 03801

Tax bill

On file: tax map, deed, assertion that it is used for an occupying tenant

Mud Cove Boat Yard — 1 mooring

Attn: Wayne Semprini, President

PO Box 336

Newcastle, NH 03854

Tax bill, proof of good standing Secretary of State

On file: tax map, deed, assertion that it is used for an occupying tenant

Dorothy Oliver — 1 mooring

22 Cedar Point Rd

Durham, NH 03824

Tax bill

On file: tax map, deed, assertion that it is used for an occupying tenant

Portsmouth Yacht Club — 14 moorings

PO Box 189

New Castle, NH 03854-0189

Tax bill, proof of good standing Secretary of State
On file: tax map, deed, list of officers/directors

Sagamore Landing Homeowners Association — 1 mooring

¢/o Murat Ergin

251 Walker Bungalow Rd

Portsmouth, NH 03801

On file: tax map, deed, condo association bylaws. Note that each condo owner pays a
portion of the taxes for the association, there is no tax bill to the association itself.




Split Rock Cove, Ltd — 1 mooring

507 State St

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Tax bill

On file: tax map, deed, governing instruments, assertion that it is used for an occupying
tenant

Wentworth by the Sea Dockside Condominium Association — 1 mooring

PO Box 2011

Newcastle, NH 03854-2011

On file: tax map, deed, Note that each condo owner pays a portion of the taxes for the
association, there is no tax bill to the association itself.

Wentworth by the Sea Marina (Pier People, LL.C) — 2 moorings

Attn: Spenser Epperson

PO Box 2079

Newcastle, NH 03854-2079

Tax bill, brochure

On file: tax map, deed, statement of rates, certificate of membership International Marina
Institute, description of public access and services.




MOTION

Director Bohenko:

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:42, VIII, the PDA Board
of Directors hereby adopts the Fixed Text for the following chapters
attached hereto, and authorizes the Division Director to take any necessary
or recommended action in accordance with RSA 541-A, in furtherance of this
matter:

a. Pda 311.01 Pilot Fee Schedule

b. Pda 512.01 Mooring Fee Schedule

C. Pda 610.01 Fee Schedule (State Owned Commercial Piers
and Associated Facilities)

d. Pda 710.01 (Slip Permits; State-Owned Restricted Piers)

The rules are deemed effective April 17, 2015.

Note: Roll call vote required.

NARESOLVES\FeeRulesFT0415.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



Adopted Rule 4-16-15 1

Readopt with amendments Pda 311.01 (exempt under RSA 541-A), effective 8-27-04 (Document
#8148), to read as follows:

Pda 311.01 Pilotage Fees Schedule.

(a) Vessels required under Pda 304.01 to be piloted by a pilot shall pay to the pilot each
applicable pilotage fee as set forth in the schedule of pilotage fees adopted pursuant to (e) below.
It shall be the responsibility of the pilot to request payment and collect payment of any pilotage
fee authorized under Pda 311.

(b) At least once a year the division director shall review the schedule of pilotage fees and
pilotage unit rates. At any time, the division director may prepare a proposed schedule of pilotage
fees and pilotage unit rates. The proposed schedule of pilotage fees and pilotage unit rates shall
be distributed to each pilot and shall be made available to the public. Hereafter in this section,
references to “pilotage fees” shall include “pilotage unit rates.”

(c) Within 30 days of distribution of the proposed schedule of pilotage fees to the public
under (b) above, pilots or any member of the public may submit to the division director written
comments regarding the proposed schedule of pilotage fees.

(d) Within 60 days of distribution of the proposed schedule of pilotage fees to the public
under (b) above, the division director shall submit a proposed schedule of pilotage fees to the
authority for review and approval, either in its original proposed form or as modified after receipt
of public comment.

(e) The authority may:
(1) Adopt the approved annual schedule of pilotage fees;
(2) Adopt the approved annual schedule of pilotage fees in part; or

(3) Adopt the approved annual schedule of pilotage fees in part and modify the
schedule in part.

(f) The authority shall make available to the public any fee schedule adopted in whole or in
part under (e) above.

(g) The pilotage fees adopted by the authority shall take effect on January 1 of the
following year, or within 10 days of adoption by the authority, as specified by the authority. Once
adopted, the annual schedule of pilotage fees shall be mailed to each pilot and shall be attached to
any new commission that may be issued to a pilot. Pilots shall charge fees only as set forth in the
approved schedule.

Readopt with amendments Pda 512.01 (exempt under RSA 541-A), effective 4-1-12 (Document
#10100), to read as follows:
Pda 512.01 Mooring Fee Schedule.

(a) Following adoption of a mooring fee schedule, mooring fees shall remain in effect
until new fees are adopted in accordance with (b) below. At least once a year the division director



Adopted Rule 4-16-15 2
shall review the schedule of mooring fees. If the division proposes to modify mooring fees, the
process shall be as described in (b) below.

(b) The following shall govern the adoption of mooring fee schedules:
(1) The division director shall prepare a proposed schedule of mooring fees;

(2) The division director shall publish a notice in at least 2 newspapers of general
circulation of the availability of the proposed schedule of mooring fees;

(3) Within 30 days of publication of notice pursuant to (2) above, any person may
submit to the division director written comments regarding the proposed schedule of
mooring fees;

(4) Within 60 days of publication of notice pursuant to (2) above, the division
director shall submit the schedule of mooring fees to the authority for review and
approval;

(5) The authority may:
a. Adopt the approved schedule of mooring fees;
b. Adopt the approved schedule of mooring fees in part; or

¢. Adopt the approved schedule of mooring fees in part and modify the schedule
in part;

(6) The mooring fees adopted by the authority shall take effect on January 1 of the
following year or 5 days after approval by the authority, whichever is earlier, unless
the authority specifies an alternate effective date that is at least 5 days after the date
of approval by the authority; and

(7) Once adopted by the authority, the schedule of mooring fees shall be made

available to any person applying for a mooring permit and to any person who requests
a copy.

Readopt with amendments Pda 610.01 (exempt from RSA 541-A), effective 4-8-05 (Document
#8322), to read as follows:

Pda 610.01 Fee Schedule.

(a) Following adoption of a Pda 600 fee schedule, Pda 600 fees shall remain in effect until
new fees are adopted in accordance with (b) below. At least once a year the division director shall
review the schedule of Pda 600 fees. If the division proposes to modify Pda 600 fees, the process
shall be as described in (b) below.

(b) The following shall govern the adoption of Pda 600 fee schedules:

(1) The division director shall prepare a proposed schedule of Pda 600 fees;



Adopted Rule 4-16-15 3

(2) The division director shall publish a notice in at least 2 newspapers of general
circulation of the availability of the proposed schedule of Pda 600 fees;

(3) Within 30 days of publication of notice pursuant to (2) above, any person may
submit to the division director written comments regarding the proposed schedule of
Pda 600 fees;

(4) Within 60 days of publication of notice pursuant to (2) above, the division director
shall submit the proposed schedule of Pda 600 fees to the authority for review and
approval;

(5) The authority may:
a. Adopt the approved schedule of Pda 600 fees;
b. Adopt the approved schedule of Pda 600 fees in part; or

c. Adopt the approved schedule of Pda 600 fees in part and modify the schedule
in part;

(6) The Pda 600 fees adopted by the authority shall take effect on January 1 of the
following year or 5 days after adoption by the authority, whichever is earlier, unless
the authority specifies an alternate effective date that is at least 5 days after the date
of adoption by the authority; and

(7) Once adopted by the authority, the schedule of Pda 600 fees shall be made
available to any person who requests a copy.

Readopt with amendments Pda 710.01 (exempt under RSA 541-A), effective 3-21-07 (Documents
8846), to read as follows:

Pda 710.01 Fee Schedule.
(a) Following adoption of a Pda 700 fee schedule, Pda 700 fees shall remain in effect until
new fees are adopted in accordance with (d) below. At least once a year the division director shall

review the schedule of Pda 700 fees. If the division proposes to modify Pda 700 fees, the process
shall be as described in (b) below.

(b) The following shall govern the adoption of Pda 700 fee schedules:
(1) The division director shall prepare a proposed schedule of Pda 700 fees;

(2) The division director shall publish a notice in at least 2 newspapers of general
circulation of the availability of the proposed schedule of Pda 700 fees;

(3) Within 30 days of publication of notice pursuant to (2) above, any person may
submit to the division director written comments regarding the proposed schedule of
Pda 700 fees;



Adopted Rule 4-16-15 4

(4) Within 60 days of publication of notice pursuant to (2) above, the division director
shall submit the proposed schedule of Pda 700 fees to the authority for review and
approval,

(5) The authority may:
a. Adopt the approved schedule of Pda 700 fees;
b. Adopt the approved schedule of Pda 700 fees in part; or

c. Adopt the approved schedule of Pda 700 fees in part and modify the schedule
in part;

(6) The fees adopted by the authority shall take effect on January 1 of the following
year or 5 days after adoption by the authority, whichever is earlier, unless the
authority specifies an alternate effective date that is at least 5 days after the date of
adoption by the authority; and

(7) Once adopted by the authority, the schedule of Pda 700 fees shall be made
available to any person who requests a copy.



Pease Development Authority
Pda 700

Adopted Rule

Rule Number

State Statute/Federal Regulation Implemented

Pda 701 RSA 12-G:42, VI, VII
Pda 702 RSA 12-G:42, V], IX
Pda 703-709 RSA 12-G:42, VI




Pease Development Authority
Pda311-710

04-16-2015

Adopted Rule

Rule Number State Statute/Federal Regulation Implemented
Pda311.01 RSA 12-G:49-a

Pda 512.01 RSA 12-G:42, VII

Pda 610.0] RSA 12-G:42, 1X

Pda 710.01 RSA 12-G:42, VI, VII




>0
>
wn
i

o
ol
(@]

A
-m
=Sl

Director Allard:

MOTION

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of $934.50 for legal
services rendered to the Division of Ports and Harbors by:

1.  Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green
Through February 28, 2015 $ 934.50
Note: Roll call vote required.
N:\RESOLVES\LegalServicesDPH0415.wpd
I TAKING YOU THERE



Pease Development Authority Mar 26, 2015 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS + GREEN,
PROFESSTONAL ASSOCIATION
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Regulatory Issues Relatng to Port Operations

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-16200
BILLING ATTORNEY:Robert P Cheney

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $934.50
TOTAL EXPENSES: $0.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: $934.50

PREVIOUS BALANCE: $0.00

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $934.50

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $




INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director
Date: April 16, 2015
Re: Special Events

[ am pleased to report on the following special events:

1. On Sunday, May 17, 2015 Madeleine’s Daughter will sponsor the Bridal Miles 5k
road race. Funds raised will be used to support “My Breast Cancer Support” (a New
Hampshire based non-profit organization that provides support to local breast cancer
patients).

2. On Saturday, September 12, 2015, Newington School Supporters will host the Fox
Point Sunset 5 Mile Road Race. Funds raised will support Newington Public School
programs.

PABOARDMTG\SpecialEvent0415.wpd

) TAKING YOU THERE



	20240209092047726.pdf
	20240209092142340.pdf



